Ohio

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATION FUND

GRANT APPLICATION FOR
FEASIBILITY STUDY

Application Requirements

Shared Transit Facility
East Seventh Street
Chillicothe, Ohio 45601




Ohio

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATION FUND

GRANT APPLICATION FOR
FEASIBILITY STUDY

Shared Transit Facility
East Seventh Street
Chillicothe, Ohio 45601

Application Requirements

Section 1: Contact Information
Section 2: Collaborative Partner
Section 3: Project Information
Section 4: Financial Documentation

Section 5: Supporting Documents




Section 1
Contact Information

The Chillicothe City School District Board of Education is applying for the Local
Government Innovation Fund grant. The applicant’s contact information is provided
in the following table.

Main Applicant Information

Chillicothe City School District Board of
Education

Address 235 Cherry Street, Chillicothe, OH 45601
CEO Name Jon Saxton, Superintendent
CEO Phone Number 740.775.4250 ex. 138
CEO Email Address jon.saxton@ccsd.us
Project Contact Jon Saxton

Project Contact Information See phone number, email address, and
address listed above

County Ross

Name of Main Applicant
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Section 2
Collaborative Partner

The City of Chillicothe is acting as the Chillicothe City School District Board of
Education’s collaborative partner. The collaborative partner’s contact information is
provided in the following table.

Main Applicant Information
Name of Collaborative Partner The City of Chillicothe

Address 35 South Paint Street,
Chillicothe, Ohio 45601

Project Contact Jack Everson, Mayor
Phone Number 740.774.1185

Fax Number 740.773.2072
Email Address jack.everson@oci.chillicothe.oh.us

Through this collaborative partnership, the Chillicothe City School District Board of
Education and the City of Chillicothe will share a transit facility. The City will benefit
from lower fuel costs, shared staff and will take ownership of the current school bus
garage which can be razed or renovated to create an appealing entrance to the
adjacent Yoctangee Park. This park is the City’s primary recreational park and focal
point of the community.

Property ownership will be facilitated by a land swap or land lease. The land swap
will give the City of Chillicothe ownership of the current school bus garage and
associated land. In return, the City of Chillicothe will allow the Chillicothe City
Schools Board of Education to occupy the new/proposed facility rent free for an
agreed upon number of years.
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Section 3
Project Information

Project Name & Brief Project Description:

The Transportation Department of Chillicothe City Schools transports over 1,200
students to and from school every day. However, the 15 buses that travel the City
each morning are not enough to transport every

student within Chillicothe City limits. Due to a bus

garage with high operating and maintenance costs

and limited capacity and budgetary constraints

created by fuel costs, some students attend other

school districts as the Chillicothe School District’'s

budget is not able to provide expanded transportation.

As each student leaves the Chillicothe School District

to go to neighboring districts able to provide

transportation, the Chillicothe School District loses &

thousands of dollars in revenue.

In an effort to provide transportation to all students and save the School District

millions of dollars, the Shared Transit Facility Project intends to partner the

Chillicothe City School District Board of Education with the City of Chillicothe to

create a facility where services are shared at the City’s new transit facility. The

City’s $3.8 million transit facility occupies 3-acres of an 8-acre lot. The remaining

5-acres are vacant and provide optimal space for the proposed Shared Transit

Facility. Shared mechanics, transit vehicles, school buses, and the creation of a

better fuel purchasing system will allow the transit facility to operate to its fullest

potentlal and capacity. A better equipped on-site fueling system, altered City bus

T Mz i routes and additional buses will facilitate the

_ Yoctangee Park transportation of all students within Chillicothe

I v - City limits. Not only will all students be

. transported to school, the School District will save

thousands of dollars annually. It is anticipated

that the School Board will save approximately

$41,170 per year on fuel costs, utility services and

employee wages alone. The City will also benefit

from lower fuel costs, shared staff and will take

ownership of the current school bus garage which

can be razed or renovated to create an appealing entrance to the adjacent

Yoctangee Park. This park is the City’s primary recreational park and a focal point
of the community.

However, before such an endeavor can be realized, steps need to be taken to
ensure the environmental suitability of the intended site of the Shared Transit
Facility. Historically utilized as a rail car storage and maintenance yard by CSX and
other railroad companies, the site of the proposed facility is a former brownfield that
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underwent voluntary cleanup through the Ohio EPA Voluntary Action Program
(VAP). VAP was created to give individuals a way to investigate possible
contamination, clean it up if necessary and receive a promise from the State of Ohio
that no more cleanup is needed. Through funding from the Clean Ohio Fund, the
site was redeveloped and issued a Covenant-Not-to-Sue (CNS) from the Ohio EPA
contingent upon development restrictions. The site is limited to commercial or
industrial land use and must maintain 0-2 foot (commercial worker) and 0-6 foot
(construction worker) soil compliances. A focused
effort must be made to ensure that the development
restrictions of the CNS are upheld and guarantee that
construction workers are not exposed to adverse
health risks. As such, environmental sampling and
modeling activities must occur to ensure that future
grading activities necessary to construct school bus
facilities and a new fueling station comply with VAP
standards. For example, excavation into a soil bank
may expose soils below current depths of
compliance. The implications to human health and the environment, as well as the
existing CNS, must be fully evaluated. If exposed soils pose unacceptable levels of
risk then a plan to mitigate this excess risk must be developed.

Current SchooIB :

A Phase | Update must also be completed at the current school bus garage to
evaluate the environmental integrity of the bus garage before the City of Chillicothe
can take ownership of the same garage.

Award ldentification:

The Chillicothe City School District and their collaborative partner are applying for a
$94,000 grant to fund a feasibility study.

Proof of Feasibility Study Determination:

Not applicable for grant applications.

Problem Statement:

Not all children within Chillicothe City limits are Chillicothe High School

transported to Chillicothe City schools due to a
lack of transit capacity. As these children are
transported by other school districts, the
Chillicothe City School District is experiencing a |
loss of over $1.9 million annually in lost revenue.
The current bus garage is inefficient and does
not allow for the full use of the schools’ transit
department.
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Identification of Targeted Approach:

Through shared services, it is the goal of the Chillicothe City School District to see
a return on investment, saving thousands of dollars annually in operating and repair
costs. By creating a partnership where fuel costs, facilities, mechanic services, and
utility fees are shared, the transit department will operate at an optimal level and all
school children within Chillicothe City limits will be provided transportation.

Anticipated Return on Investment:

To calculate the anticipated return on investment (ROI), the benefit (i.e. actual
savings, increased revenue and cost avoidance) of the investment was divided by
the cost of the investment; the result was expressed as a percentage. The gain from
investment included increased revenue from students coming back into the school
district, fuel and utility savings, shared employee wages and cost avoidance (school
bus garage roof replacement).

If the proposed project comes to pass, it is estimated that approximately 330
students may be brought back into the Chillicothe School District by improved
transportation routes. At this point, the number of students choosing to leave the
school district will be balanced by the number of students choosing to enter the
districts from other school districts. Upon their return, the School Board will recover
an estimated $1.9 million in revenue.

From 2009 through 2011 alone, approximately $283,989 was spent on fuel for the
schools’ bus fleet, which is an average of $94,663 per year. The proposed on-site
fueling system will lower those fuel costs by an estimated 15%, saving the School
Board $14,199.45 per year. These costs will be realized by bulk purchasing made
possible through partnership with the City transit system. With the increased volume
we will be able to purchase full semi-loads of fuel directly from bulk suppliers.

On average, the School District currently spends $9,737.74 on gas and electric
utilities. With the construction of a much smaller and more efficient facility at the
proposed Shared Transit Facility site, utility costs will be reduced. It is anticipated
that the School Board will see a savings of $3,737.74 per year.

A full-time mechanic’s salary and benefits cost the School District an average of
$46,462.65 per year. By partnering with the City of Chillicothe, the School District
will benefit from shared staff. With mechanic duties shared between both parties, it
is anticipated that the School Board will see a savings of $23,231.32 per year.

Much needed repairs need to be completed at the current school bus garage to
facilitate optimal service and use of the schools’ transit department. In addition to
new siding, energy efficient windows, new fencing, and a new heating system, the
roof is damaged and needs replaced. If moving the school transit facility is
successful, the School District will avoid the costs of these repairs and replacements
which are expected to cost approximately $90,250.
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Based on preliminary cost estimations by Dan Marsh Architects, it is estimated that
the proposed Shared Transit Facility will cost between $800,000 and $1.1 million to
construct. Costs include asphalt paving and driveways, fueling system, bus canopy,
landscaping, lighting, and small office facility. For the purposes of this application,
an estimated cost of $950,000 is used. A preliminary site plan for the proposed
transit facility has been included as Attachment 3-A, which can be found at the end
of Section 3. Additional refining of this plan will take place during the project period
through in-kind labor provided by the City and School District.

The ROI calculations are shown on Attachment 3-B. The following calculation was
used.

Gain from Investment - Cost of Investment)
Cost of Investment

R'DI=I[

Supporting financial documentation can be found in Section 4.

Probability of Proposal’s Success:

As indicated by the anticipated savings and return on investment, the probability of
success is high. With a 115.13% return on investment after one year, the success of
the Project is not only possible, but easily obtainable. Through responsible planning
and management of resources, the City of Chillicothe has already proven that they
are capable of undertaking large scale redevelopment projects. The City’s Transit
Facility was a multi-million dollar undertaking that was constructed on a brownfield.
Through their commitment, environmental stewardship and concern for the
community, the brownfield was remediated with development restrictions as
discussed earlier. Given that the size and magnitude of the proposed Project is on a
much smaller scale, the success of the Project is undeniably within reach.

We are confident that an appropriate redevelopment plan can be created in
accordance with the existing VAP CNS. If implementation of this plan proves to be
too costly then an alternative site near the City transit facility would need to be
identified. However, no better suited sites exist, and the currently selected site is
already in City ownership.

Ability for the Inclusion of Other Political Subdivisions:

Sizable cities and local school districts have the ability to use the Shared Transit
Facility Project as a model for combining their transit departments. Most school
districts have their own transit system where operating and maintenance
expenditures cost the districts thousands of dollars annually. By partnering with
local governments, it is possible to share costs of buses, fuel, mechanics, and
energy and communication services. Even for cities and municipalities without a
public transit system, pooling of mechanic and fuel purchasing resources can save
money in fleet operating costs.

Section 3




Identification of Larger Consolidation Effort:

The project is not part of a larger consolidation effort, although it is anticipated that
other departments and government entities, such as the County Engineer, police
and fire departments may join the Project for greater fuel purchasing options.

Past Success:

By working together it is possible for organizations to accomplish far more than they
could achieve alone. For example, the City of Chillicothe Transit Department works
with the Pioneer School of Developmental Disabilities in Chillicothe to provide
transportation to special education students. Through this endeavor, students who
might otherwise have no other means of transportation are able to attend
appropriate schooling.

In addition, the City of Chillicothe transit facility was formerly located in a cramped,
residential area of Chillicothe, a location that restricted the number of buses that
could be parked and repaired on-site. As a result,

the transit facility was inefficient. Restricted bus Chillicothe Transit Facili
use prohibited the City from expanding bus routes

into Ross County. Through process improvements

and the construction of a large transit building

equipped with a modern bus terminal,

maintenance facility, offices and equipment &

building, the City transit facility’s level of efficiency |

increased. All buses can be parked and repaired

on-site. Additional space to house more buses

allowed for the expansion of bus service into Ross

County, beyond City limits.

’S‘ As previously mentioned, the City’s new transit facility was the
\ site of a former rail yard. The City’s concern for its citizens

and the environment is unmistakable. Through remedial
activities, 8,000-tons of contaminated soil were removed from
the property, thereby protecting the health of the community
and the environment. The ultimate success of the transit
facility was the result of responsible planning and management
of resources and an innovative way of thinking.

## Due to the strain on our nonrenewable resources, The City of
Chillicothe saw the need for innovations in biofuel as being more important than
ever. By switching to biofuel several years ago for their entire bus fleet, the City was
able to reduce their fuel costs as well as help reduce the level of air pollutants.
However, biofuels are more expensive than conventional fuels and the City could no
longer afford biofuel. As technological innovations boost production efficiency and
partnering for fuel increases purchasing options, it is the City’s hope that in the near
future they will be able to switch back to biofuel as their primary fuel option.
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Project’s Response to Change:

The proposed Shared Transit Facility is very much responding to changes in
economic demand for local services. The School District’'s budget is not able to
provide expanded school transportation due to a current bus garage with high
operating and maintenance costs and budgetary constraints created by fuel costs.
Additionally, changes to Chillicothe City limits due to annexing have changed the
population the Chillicothe City School District serves. As a result, the School District
is experiencing a loss of over $1.9 million in revenue as students move to other
school districts which provide transportation. Hence, the need for improved school
and City transit services is great. Altered bus routes will allow an estimated 330
students to be brought back into the Chillicothe School District. Upon their return,
the School District will recover an estimated $1.9 million in revenue.

Intent to Implement Recommendations of Audits:

No recommendations are available for inclusion, although the loss of students to
open enrollment is frequently referenced in school accounting and auditing reports.

How does the Project Facilitate an Improved Business Environment and/or
Promote Community Attraction?

The Shared Transit Facility Project promotes community
attraction by providing transportation to all students within the
Chillicothe City Schools District. Not wanting to move to school
districts and settle down in cities where student transportation is
not provided, families will look elsewhere to find the
convenience of school transportation. Students find themselves
changing districts at different grades and the sense of
community is lost. By providing transportation to all students,
the sense of community will be preserved. Businesses considering relocation will
feel better about schooling options for their managers. Working parents will find
comfort in knowing that their children have been safely transported to school.

By combining resources, additional City bus routes will be |
created to facilitate the transportation of students. In doing so,
citizens will also be provided with additional transportation Route 1
options. A network of bus routes will make The City of Chillicothe | mmicnriowste
easily accessible. The use of public transportation will save on

personal fuel costs, making Chillicothe an appealing place to live.

In addition, the proposed Shared Transit Facility creates fewer
expenses than the current school bus garage. Fuel and utility
savings and shared staff promote an improved business Chillicothe
environment. With transportation being provided to all students, Transit

the School Board will no longer lose millions of dollars in R

R ]
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- _. Attachment 3-A: Prelimihary Site Plan
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Attachment 3-B: ROI Calculations
Shared Transit Facility Project - Chillicothe, Ohio

Annual’

(51,912,339.80 + $14,199.45 + $3,737.74 + $23,231.32 + $90,250) - $950,000

X100 = 115.13%
$950,000
3 Year?
((($1,912,339.80 + $14,199.45 + $3,737.74 + $23,231.32) x 3) + $90,250) - $950,000 X100 =  526.40%
$950,000
20 Year®

((($1,912,339.80 + $14,199.45 + $3,737.74 + $23,231.32) x 20) + $90,250) - $950,000

X100 = 4022.15%

$950,000

"For scoring purposes, the expected return of 115.13% will be used. However, expected returns
after 3 and 20 year time periods were calculated to demonstrate the successful return on
investment that the Project will provide.

2Time frame finacials provided in Section 4.

3Twenty (20) years is the anticipated lifespan of new facility before significant repairs and maintenance
will be required.

It should also be noted that to obtain the numbers used above averages were calculated.
See page 2 of Section 4 for fuel and utility (gas/electric) costs and mechanic salary
and benefits for 2009, 2010, 2011. The 3 year average was used in the above calculations.

Pages 4, 9 and 16 of Section 4 show the numbers used to determine the open enrollment

average of $1,912,339.80. The School Board anticipates a balance between students going
out of the district and those coming into the district

Section 3
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Section 4
Financial Documentation

Three Years of Financial History

Costs of Operating Current Bus Garage

Open Enrollment Financial Adjustments

Balance Sheets/Income & Cash Flow Statements
Anticipated Project Costs

Local Match Documentation

Three Years of Financial Projections
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Operating Costs of Current School Bus Garage: 2009, 2010 and 2011

FYTD FY11 FY10 FY09
Actual Actual Actual Actual
FUND FUNC OBJ SCC SUBJECT OPU IL JOB Description Expend Expend Expend Expend
1 2810 141 0 0 6 0 702 SUPERVISOR SALARY-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 23296.6 39920.58 39478.51 37960.08
1 2810 142 0 0 0 0 702 SUBST TRANSP DIR-PUP TRANSPORTATION, BUS GAR 1287.59 1790.63 1163 159.22
1 2840 144 0 0 6 0 605 OTIME MECHANC SAL-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 7800.51 15149.74 16747.58 16560.09
1 2810 221 0 0 00 0 S.E.R.S. 228.4 279.82 174.59 41.24
1 2810 221 0 0 6 0 O0S.ERS. 3698.88 6430.51 5538.94 5347.05
1 2840 221 0 0 6 0 0 S.E.R.S.-BUS MECHANIC 1354.58 2449.66 2344.68 2318.43
1 2810 251 0 0 6 0 0 MED. INS.-PUP TRANSP. BUS SUPV-N 10386.42 16515.36 14209.23 12617.18
1 2810 252 0 0 6 0 O LIFE INS-TRANSPORTATION 105 180 180 198
1 2810 253 0 0 6 0 0 DEN. INS.-PUP TRANSP. BUS SUPV-N 607.46 954.58 987.24 900.46
1 2810 254 0 0 6 0 0 VISION INS.- PUP TRANSP,-N 58.38 100.08 100.08 103.08
1 2810 259 0 0 0o0 0 MEDICARE - PUP TRANSP SUB BUS SUPV-N 18.56 25.78 16.86 2.31
1 2810 259 0 0 6 0 0 MEDICARE-TRANSPORTATION 271.77 553.8 551.49 532.71
Total Salary and Benefits Supervisor 49114.15 84350.54 81492.2 76739.85
FYTD FY11 FY10 FY09
Actual Actual Actual Actual
FUND FUNC OBJ SCC SUBIJECT OPU IL JOB Description Expend Expend Expend Expend
3 2840 141 0 0 6 0 605 MECHANIC SAL-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 20389.83 34150 33787 32804
3 2840 149 0 0 6 0 777 OPT OUT MEDICAL 600 600 600 600
3 2840 221 0 0 6 0 0 S.E.R.S.-BUS MECHANIC 2475.48 4781 4730.18 4592.56
3 2840 251 0 0 6 0 0 MED. INS.-PUP TRANSP.-N 445391 6952.32 5981.53 5265.4
3 2840 252 0 0 6 0 0 LIFE INS.-PUP TRANSP-N 42.75 63 63 66.5
3 2840 253 0 0 6 0 0 DEN.INS.-PUP TRANSP-N 262.43 412.39 426.56 389.07
3 2840 254 0 0 6 0 0 VISION INS-PUP TRANSP-N 58.38 100.08 100.08 103.08
3 2840 259 0 0 6 0 0 MEDICARE-PUP TRANSP-N 255.63 503.86 498.6 484.33
3 2840 262 0 0 00 0 W COMP.-BUS MECHANIC-N 216.74 415.27 452.27 465.88
Total Salary and Benefits Mechanic 28755.15 47977.92 46639.22 44770.82
FYTD FY11 FY10 FY09
Actual Actual Actual Actual
FUND FUNC OBJ SCC SUBIJECT OPU IL JOB Description Expend Expend Expend Expend
1 2890 441 0 0 106 O O TELEPHONE-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 94493 1692.15 1632.96 1722.98
1 2890 449 0 0 6 0 0 OTHER COMMUNICATION SVCS (ANTENNA USE) 0 3605 3600 3600
1 2890 451 0 0 106 O O ELECTRICITY-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 3870.71 8854.19 5513.85 7409.32
1 2890 452 0 0 106 O 0 WATER/SEWER-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 257.77 418.65 429.02 378.97
1 2890 453 0 0 106 0O O GAS-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 665.98 2056.59 1911.71 3467.56
1 2890 469 0 0 6 0 0 UNIFORM RENTAL-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 1151.55 1558.13 1392.43 2125.93
1 2890 581 0 0 6 0 0 SUPFOR BUS OPER/REPAIR-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARA 7520.47 20449.28 21238.74 14100.14
1 2890 582 0 0 6 0 0 BUS FUEL-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 49540 114030.2 83980.13 85978.67
1 2890 583 0 0 6 0 0 BUSTIRES/TUBES-PUP TRANSP, BUS GARAGE 2505 1865.33 5419.48 5499.91
Total Other 66456.41 154529.5 125118.3 124283.5
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FY2010 Foundation Settlement Report

2010 Open Enrollment Financial Adjustments

Foundation Settlement Report

CENTER

STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
FOR SCHOOL FIMANCE

SCHOOL FOUNDATION STATEMENT OF SETTLEMENT FCR MONTH OF JUNE NO 2

IRN: 043745

CHILLICOTHE CITY 5.D.

Page 1 of 1

ROSS COUNTY

STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS (SFSF) PARTICIPANT Y/N: Y SFSF PERCENT:  6.3838407
DESCRIETION USAS <. ANNUAL YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE PAYMENT
p——
STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS
ED STABILIZATICN SUPPORT SCCH32N 532 635,588.45 609,965.75 25,622,70 25,622.70
SPECTAL EDUCATION SUPPORT SCC232N 532 47,768.55 45,817,5% 1,950.99 1,950,99
COMMUNITY & STEM SCHOOL TRANSFER 4178 -22,805.95 -20,978,72 -1,827.23 -1,827.23
TOTAL SFSF SUPPORT 660,551,05 634,804.59 25,746.46 25,746.46
STATE SUFPORT
INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES SUFPPORT 3116 6,988,261.70 6,695,907.05 292,374.65 292,374.65
ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUFPORT 3110 518,623.23 196,941,07 21,682.16 21,682.16
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES SUFPORT 3110 360,732.42 345, 656.76 15,075.66 15,075.66
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT PERSONNEL 3110 239,781.56 229,760,68 10,020.88 10,020.88
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 3110 603,825,481 578,561.57 25,244.24 25,244.24
GIFTED INSTRUCTION 3110 90,563.77 86,778,1% 3,785.58 3,785.58
ENRICHMENT TNSTRUCTION 3110 36,827,60 35,287.95 1,539.65 1,539.65
TECHNOLOGY RESCURCES SUPPORT 3110 112,028.68 107,345.64 4,683.04 4,683.04
PROFESSIONAL DEVELQPMENT 3110 168,325,88 161,282.70 7,043.18 7,043.18
INSTRUCTICNAL MATERIALS 3110 50,091.13 47,996,97 2,094,186 2,094.16
TRANSPORTATION 3110 298,006.22 285,562.55 12,443.67 12,443.67
SUPPLEMENTAL TRANSPCRTATION 3110 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
PRESCHOOL UNITS 3110 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
SPECIAL ED TRANSPORTATION 3110 64,534.37 61,839.65 2,634.72 2,694.72
TRANSITIORAL AID GUARBRNTEE 3110 489,501.37 469,736.61 19,764.76 19,764.76
CAREER TECH AID 3219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL STATE SUPPORT 10,021,123,.74 9,602,677.39 118,446.35 418,446.35
STATE AID ADJUSTMENTS
COMMUNTITY SCHOOLS 478 -334,439.05 -319, 652,85 -14,786.20 -14,786.20
ESC DEDUCTTON FEEk ~§35,275.17 -607,945.11 -27,330.,06 -27,330.06
OE ADJUSTMENTS — POSITIVE 1227 1,067,525.18 1,023,044.96 44,480.22 44, 480.22
~———— OE RDJUSTMENTS - NEGATIVE 477 -2,763,383.05 -2,531,981.00 ~171,402.05 -171,402.05
QTHER ADJUSTMENTS ~ POSITIVE *kk 5,782.91 5,541.96 240,95 240.95
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS - NEGATIVE *EEk -1,332.786 -891.24 -441.52 -441.52
SCHOLARSHIP DEDUCTTON LR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STEM SCHOOL DEDUCTION Fk ok 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
TOTAL STATE AID ADJUSTMENTS -2,661,121.94 -2,491,883.28 ~169,238.66 ~169,238.656
ADJUSTMENTS
Jv51 SB 140 TUITION-SF14 0471 ~69, 585.37 -1,665,09
TOTAL NET STATE FUNDING 7,360,001.80 7,041,208.74 249,207.69 247,542.60
TOTAL PAYMENTS BEFORE RETIREMENTS 8,020, 552.85 7,676,013.33 274,954.15 273,289,06
RETTREMENT SYSTEM
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES RETTREMENT - SGRF 221 -519,672.00 -498,392.00 -21,280.00 -21,280.00
STATE TEBCHERS' RETIREMENT - SGRF 211 -1,841,520.00 ~1,764,188.00 -77,332.00 -77,332,00
TOTAL RETIREMENTS -2,361,192.00 -2,262,580.00 ~-98,612.00 -568,612.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 5,659,360,85 5,413,433.33 176,342.15 174,677.06
* SEE DETATL SHEETS FOR CODING
Section 4 Page 3
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PASS Reports Page 1 of 4

PASS Summary Report

Ohio Depaztment of Education

PAthway to Student Success: An Evidence-Basad Model
PASS Form Fiscal Year 2010

(FY 2010 JUNE NO 2 DPAYMENT, EMLS DATA 04/23/2010}

Based on Data Reported for 2008-2009 School Year {Cct 2009 ADM if 2% growth)

IRN: 043745 District: CHILLICOTHE CITY 5.D. County: ROSS

Number of Funded Studenks {Formula ADM) 3,120.43

Number of Qrganizaticnal Groups by Elementary, Middle and High School 6.19

Number of School Buildings Issued Repert Cards 6.00

Toktal Bdjusted Assessed Property Value $421,318, 660

Measure of Community's Educaticnal Challenge Factors (State average is 1.22} 1.21310

State Share Percentage 51.9614242463%

Porcentage of State Aid Funded after Increase in State Aid is Limited to 0.75% 100.0000000000%

Classification by Type of Schee¢l District Urban-Low Income-High Poverty
Total Fanding State Funding
Caleulated For far Each
Each Component¥ Component##*

Resources for Teachers and Instructional Services:

Teachers of Core Subjects 9,535,502,.53 4,954,789.60
Specialist Teachers in Fime Arts, Health & Physical Education 2,022,515,01 1,050,929.02
T.ead Teachers 427,282.18 222,022.21
Special Educatien Teachers 1,045%,771,42 543,398,486
Special Education Aldes 261,615.42 135,939.28
Teachers of Limited English Proficient Students 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Teachers 1,073,382.54 557,7453.61
Reacurces for Additional Student Services:

Family and Community Liaisons 971,820,924 504,972.68
Guidance Counaelors (Not Funded in F¥2010 and 2011}

Summer Remediations 94,332.01 49,016.32

School Wellness Coordinators (Not Funded in ¥Y20iQ and 2011)
District Health Professionals (Not Funded in FY2010 and 2011}
Reaources for Administrators:

Administrators 187,176.00 97,259.45

Principals 554,394.97 288,071.91
Rescurcas for Administrative Support Personnel:

Building Managers 208,132.56 108,148.78

Secretaries 284,795.28 147,983 .88

Non-Instructienal Aides {Not Funded in FY2010 and 2011)
Rescurcas for Operations and Maintenance {Only 45% of Fully Implemanted Cost) 1,241,307.05 645,001.69
Resgurces for Gifted Ed. (Some components only 204 of Fully Implemented Cost) 186,175.26 96,739.45
Rescurces for Enrichment for All Students (Only 20% of Fully Implemented Cost} 15,707.87 39,338.94
Resourcas for Technelogy: -

Licensed Librarian And Media Services {Only 20% of Fully Implemented Cost) 74,280,060 39,597.00

Technical Equipment (Only 20% of Fully Implemented Cosk) 156,02:.50 81,071.10
Resouraas for Training & Professional Davalopment Prcgrams 346,033.74 179,804.30
Resources for Instructional Materials (Only 20% of Fully Implementad Coat) 102,974.19 53,506.93
Resouraas for the Evidenced Based Funding Medel 18,6849,220.47 9,794,336.62
Resources for Transportation Services (Partially funded in FY2010 and 2011} 318,2327.76
Supplemental Resources for Transportation Services 0.00
Resources for Career Technical Educaticn Programs 0.00
Support Provided During Transition to Revised Funding Model 522,881.28
State Resourcas For the Foundation Funding Program ’ 10,635,545. 66

Additional Aid Itema:

Preschool Special Education Classrooms 0.00 3
Special Education Transportation 68, 935.08 |

Transfers and Adjustments:
Payments to Educational Service Centers —-635,275.17

--g’ Open Enrollment Adjustments -1,695,B57.87 = - /"\fﬁ"' |

Transfer for students educated by Community Schools -~357,245.00 |
Transfer for students educated by STEM Schools 0.00
Transfer for students receiving Educational Choice Scholarships 0.00
Other Adjustments 4,450.,15

Total Het State Support 8,020,552.85

*fetailed Payment calculations are available on the Pass Detail Verksheet
**Local tax revenues provide for the portion not funded with state support

Open Enrollment
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CENTER FOR SCHOOL FINANCE
FORM PASS5 SUMMARY SHEET FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT ADJUSTMENTS
(FY 2010 JUNE NO 2 PAYMENT, EMIS DATA 04/23/2010)
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DISTRICT: CHILLICOTHE CITY S5.D. IRN: 043745
COUNTY : ROSS COUNTY

SE1K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 1 KDG SE12 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 1 1-1Z2
SEZ2K = SPEC. ED, CATEGORY 2 KDG SE22 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 2 1-12
SE3K = SPEC. ED, CATEGORY 3 KDG SE32 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 3 1-12
SE4K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 4 KDG SE42 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 4 1-12
SE5K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 KDG SE52 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 1-12
SE6K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY & KDG SE62 = SPEC. ED. CATEGCRY 6 1-12
OTHE = OTHER KINDERGARTEN OTHZ = OTHER 1-12
JVsh = JVS CJVSE = JVS SPECIAL EDUCATION
NOTE: ESC's ARE NOT FUNDED THROUGH OPEN ENROLLMENT
FORMULA SUMMARY FCR OPEN ENROLLMENT STUDENTS
Career-Tech/Adult Education Student - CTA1 : (FTE * .57 FUNDED FTE) * $5,732
Career-Tech/Adult Education Student - CTA2 : (FTE * .28 FUNDED FTE) * 55,732
Per HB66:
Kindergarten Students (SELK,SEZK,SE3K,OQTHK) is the following
(FY2009 FORMULA AMT + 50.91) * FTE
Regular Students (SE12,5E22,SE32,0THZ2) is the following
(FY2009 FORMULA AMT + 50.91) * FTE
NOTE: Funding for Career-Tech/Adult Ed. Students
is transferred on 2 seperate lines. One line transfers
the base formula amcunt based on funded FTE while the
other line transfers the weighted amount based cn funded FTE.
JVS FORMULAS (NON-JOINTURE}
Positive Adjustment : (FTE * .20 FUNDED FTE) * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment {Dist-Dist-JvS}: (FTE * 1.0 FUNDED FTE) * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment {Dist- JVS) : (FTE * .80 FUNDED FTE) * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
JVS FORMULAS {JOINTURE)
Positive Adjustment : (PTE * .20 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment {Dist-Dist-Jv3): (FTE * 1.0 FUNDED FTE)} * FUNDETC FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment (Dist-JVS) : (FTE * .80 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT

NOTE: FUNDED FORMULA AMOUNT is the factor used in the districts calculation per HBG6.

FY2009 FCRMULA AMOUNT $5,732
FY2009 FCORMUOLA ADM 3,120.43
Deductions = Object Code 477

Credits = Receipt Code 1227

Credits to or Deductions from CHILLICOTHE CITY S5.D.

STUDENT STUDENT FUNDED AMOUNT DEDUCTED SAME
IRN DISTRICT COUNTY TYPE FTE FTE or RECEIVED JOINTURE
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY SD PICKENAY CTAL 0.110 0.063 $361.12~ N/A
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY S.D PICKAHAY OTH2 1,600 1.000 55,782,91~  N/A
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY SD PICKRVIAY CcTal 0,110 0.063 5361.12- N/R
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY $.D PICERRAY OTH2 0,800 0.880 55,088,996 N/R
043802 COLUMBUS CITY S5.D. FRANKLIN QTHZ 0,520 0.520 53,007,11 N/A
044800 SOUTH-WESTERN CITY § FRANKLIN OTHZ2 1.4000 1.000 $5,782.91 H/L
045112 WILHMINGTON CITY 5.0. CLINTON OTH2 2.000 2.000 §11,565.82— N/R
043080 TOGAN ELM LOCAL 5.D. PICKARAY OTH2 1.000 1.000 $5,762.91 N/A
043080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL S.D, PICKAWAY OTH2 0.630 0,630 53,643.23- /A
049122 EASTERN LOCAL S.D. PIKE OTH2 4,000 4,000 $23,131.64-  N/A
049122 EASTERN LOCAL 5.D. PTKE QTHK 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91- H/N
048148 WAVERLY CITY §.D, PIKE QTH2 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91 H/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL S,D. ROSS aTHZ 7,000 1.000 $40,480.37-  M/A
045494 ADENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS QK 1,000 1.000 $5,782.91-  N/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL S5.D. ROSS OTHZ2 5.000 5.000 $28,914.55 N/Aa
048494 ADENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS OTHK 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91 N/A
048494 ADEMA LOCAL S.D. ROSS SEZ22 1.000 1.000 55,782.91 NN
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049494 ADENA LOCBL 5.D. ROSS OTH2 0.750 0.750 54,337.18- /R
049494 ADENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS oTH2 1.280 1.280 $7,402.12 N/R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS o'TH2 55.800 55,000 $318,060.05- N/R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D RO3S CTHE 5.000 5,000 $28,914.55- H/A
049502 HUNTINGPCN LOCAL S.D RCSS SE1X 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91- N/R
049502 HUNTINGTCN LOCAL 5.0 ROSS SE22 3.000 3.000 517,348, 73~ H/n
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS SE32 1.000 1.000 55,782.91- H/R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS oTH2 26.000 26.000 $150,355.66 N/R
049502 HUNTTNGTON LOCAL §.D ROSS OTHK 1.000 1.000 §5,782.91 H/R
049502 HUNTINGTOM LOCAL §.D ROSS SE12 1.000 1.000 5%,7682.91 H/R
049502 NUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTH2 5.280 5.280 $30,533.76- /A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS SE22 0.880 0.880 $5,0088.96- N/A
049502 AUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D RO3S oTH2 0.880 0.880 $5,008.96 N/A
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S HOSB aoTh2 5.000 5.000 528,914,585 N/E
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 55,782.91- N/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCBAL § ROSS OTHZ 10.000 10.000 $57,829,10 H/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS OTHK 1.000 1.000 55,782,91 N/R
049%10 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91 /A
049510 PAINT' VALLEY LOCAL 5 ROSS OTH2 0.880 0.880 $5,088.96 /R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS OTH2 50.000 50,000 $289,145.50- H/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS OTHK 3.000 3.000 517,348,773~ W/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL § ROSS SE22 4.000 4.000 $23,131.64~ W/A
049528 SOUTREASTERN LOCAL 5 ROSS oTh2 5.000 6.000 534,697.46 N/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5 ROSS OTHK 2.000 2.000 511,565,682 N/
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5 ROSS OTH2 6.230 6.230 $36,027.53- NiR
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5 ROSS SE22 1.780 1.780 $10,293.58- N/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS oTH2 3.200 3.200 $18,505.31 H/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL § ROSS SE42 0.880 0.880 55,088,986 H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS OTH2 207.000 207,000 51,197,062.37- N/A
049536 UNIOH-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS OTHK 29.000 29,000 5167,704.39- H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS SE12 3.000 3,000 517,348.73- N/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS SE22 19.000 19.000 $109,875.29- N/A
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS SE62 2.000 2,000 $11,565,82- H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS OTH2 66.800 66.800 $386,298.39 N/
049536 UNION-SCIOTC LOCAL § ROSS OTHK 4,000 4.000 $23,131.64 N/A
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS SE12 1,000 1.000 55,782.91 H/A
049536 UNION-S5CIOTO LOCAL § ROSS SE22 3.000 3.000 $17,348,73 N/R
049536 UNION-S5CIOTO LOCAL § ROSS OTH2 16.740 16.740 $96,805.91- NiB
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS SE22 0.889 0,880 $5,088.96- H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS OTH2 17.540 17.540 $101,432.24 H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL § ROSS SE22 1.020 1.020 $5,898.57 WA
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS oTH2 22.000 22.000 $127,224.02- W/R
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHK 3.000 3.000 $17,348,73- /R
049544 ZANE TRRCE LOCARL 5.D ROSS SE22 2.000 2.000 $11,565,82~ N/R
049544 ZRHME TRACE TOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 16.700 18.700 $108,140.42 iR
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 §5,782.91 H/R
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL §.D ROSS OTH2 4.280 4,280 $24,756.85- H/R
049544 ZANE TRARCE LOCAL S.D ROSS SE22 1.760 1.760 510,177.92- H/R
048544 ZBNE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTH2 1.760 1,760 $10,177.92 W/A
050393 VINTON LOCAL S.D. YINTON OTH2 2.000 2.000 511,565,682 W/A
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J —==—-——- JVsD 0.120 0.024 5138,79~ Y
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL 5D /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVED J -—————-—- JVSD 1.120 0.224 $1,295.37- Y
049494 ADENA LOCAL SD /PICKANAY-ROSS JYSD J JVSD 0.100 0.020 $115.66- ¥
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 5.840 1.168 56,754,44- ¥
049502 HUNTINGION LOCAL 5D /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 2.000 0.480 $2,313,16- Y
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 0.120 0.024 $138.79- Y
049528 SCUTRERSTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 4.770 0.954 $5,516.90- ¥
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 1.220 0.244 §1,411.03- Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 7.640 1.528 $8,836.29- e
049536 UNIOM-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 2.000 0.400 $2,313.16- Y
049544 ZENE TRACE LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J e JvsD 0.720 0.144 5832, 74 Y
062067 GALLTA-JACKSON-VINTO GALLIA CrAl 0.900 0,513 §2,940.52- N/R
044156 JACKSON CITY SD /GRLLIA-JRCKSON-VINTO e JVsD 1.000 1,000 $5,782.91- N
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5D /PICKRWAY-ROSS JVSD J ==-—---- JVSD 1.480 0.296 $1,711.74 Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL SD /PICKAMAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 0.120 0.024 $138.79 Y
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsh 0.120 0,024 5138.79 Y
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsh 1.300 0.260 §1,503.56 Y
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 0.120 0.024 $138.79 Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTD LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 5.960 1.192 56,893.23 Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTD LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 0.480 0.0%6 $555.16 Y
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 1.120 0,224 $1,295.37 Y
FUNDED FTE

KDG IN 1-12 IN TOTAL IN KDG OUT 1-12 OUT TOTAL OQUT
Special Ed Category 1 0.9000 2.000 2,000 1.000 3.000 4.000
Special Ed Category 2 0.000 7.020 7.020 0.600 34,300 34.300
Special Ed Category 3 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 1.000 1.000
Special Ed Category 4 0.000 0.880 0,880 0.000 0.000 ¢.000
Special Ed Category 5 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 ¢.000
Special Ed Category 6 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.000 2.000
Cther 9.000 163.560 172,560 42.000 387.790 42%.7%0
JVSD/JVSE 0.000 2,140 2,140 0.000 6.130 6.130

184.600 477.220
STUDENT FTE IN - 193,166 FUNDED FTE IN - 184.600
STUDENT FTE OUT - 498.860 FUNDED FTE CUT - 477.859
REG/JVS OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT 184.600 51,067,525.18
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REG/JVS OE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT 477.220 +  $2,759,720.29~
CTAl OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + 50.00
CTAl OE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT .639 + $3,662.76—
CTAZ OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + $0.00
CTAZ OE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + $0.00

NET TOTAL - OPEN ENROLLMENT ADJUSTMENT $1,695,857.87-

*NOTE: The calculations shown here are pursuant to the FORMULA SUMMARY section above.
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2011 Open Enroliment Financial Adjustments

Foundation Settlement Report

STATE OF QHIQ DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
CENTER FOR SCHOOL FINANCE
SCHOOL FOUNDATION STATEMENT OF SETTLEMENT FOR MONTH OF JUNE NO 2
ROSS COUNTY

IRN: 043745 CHILLICOTHE CITY 5.D.

STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS (SFSF) PARTICIEANT Y/N: ¥ SEFSF PERCENT: 7.912274594

DESCRIPTICON USAS { ARNUAL ) YEAR-TQ-DATE BALANCE PAYMENT
\‘“m-,,.-r/
STATE FISCAL STABILIZATION FUNDS
ED STABILIZATION SUPPORT SCC9320 532 791,975.93 753,682.09 38,253,984 38,293.84
SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPCRT 3CC9320 532 59,791.74 56,900, 67 2,891.07 2,891.07
COMMUNITY & STEM SCHOOT, TRANSFER 478 ~-32,895.06 ~30,275.43 -2,624.43 -2,624.43
TOTAL SFSF SUFPORT 816,867.81 780,307.33 38, 560,48 38,560.48
STATE SUPPORT
INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES SUPPORT 3110 7,147,378.77 6,853,677.01 293,701.76 293,701.76
ADDITIONAL SERVICES SUPPORT 3110 §12,808.81 587,627.13 25,1B1.68 25,181, 68
AOMINISTRATIVE SERVICES SUPPORT 3110 363,073.06 348,153.58 14,919.48 14,919.48
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT PERSONNEL 3110 242,686,33 232,713.81 9,972,52 9,972,52
OPERATIONS AND MATNTENANCE 3110 600, 504,90 575,828.81 24,676.09 24,676.09
GIFTED TNSTRUCTION 3110 112,847.50 108,210.74 4,637,168 4,637.16
ENRICHMENT INSTRUCTION 3110 54,937.59 52, 680,08 2,257.51 2,257.51
TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES SUPPORT 3110 166,948,02 160,087.75 6,860.27 6,860.27
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOEMENT 3110 167,304.85 160,429.92 6,874.93 6,874.93
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 3110 74,723.46 71,€52.91 3,070.55 3,070.55
TRANSPORTATION 3110 324,273.61 310, 948.48 13,325.13 13,325.13
SUPPLEMENTAL TRANSPORTATION 3110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PRESCHOOT. UNITS 3110 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
SPECIAL ED TRANSPORTATION 3110 45,887.82 45,003.72 884.10 864.10
TRANSITIONAL AID GUARANTEE 3110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAREER TECH AID 3219 €.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
TOTRL STATE SUPPORT 9,913,375.12 9,507,013.94 106,361.18 406,361.18
STATE AID ADJUSTMENTS
COMMUNITY SCHCOLS 178 -382,507.98 -364,417.77 -18,490.21 -18,490,21
ESC DEDUCTION ek -580,726.00 ~555,394.90 ~25,331.10 -25,331.10
OE ADJUSTMENTS - POSITIVE 1227 1,277,329.16 1,224,107.11 53,222.05 53,222.05
____,__%9 OE ADJUSTMENTS — NEGATTVE =m—rmeseit, 477 ~3,034,850.82 -2,900,227.24 -134,623.58 -134,623.58
OTHER ADJUSTMENTS - PQSITIVE LR 0.00 172.11 -172.11 -172.11
QTHER ADJUSTMENTS — NEGATIVE *kok ok -17,500.00 -15,132.57 -2,367,43 -2,367.43
SCHOLARSHIP DEDUCTION P 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
STEM SCHOOL DEDUCTION * ok 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL STATE AID ADJUSTMENTS ~2,738,655.64 -2,610,893.2¢ -127,762.38 -127,762.38
ADJUSTMENTS
Jv10 FY10 POSTSECCNDARY OPTTON ADJ 0479 -24,643.82 -22,748,14 -1,895,68 -1,895.68
Jvzl FY2010 PASS ADJUSTMENT ~B81,635.14 -75,355.51 ~6,279,63 -6,275.63
Jv51 5B 140 TUITICN-S8FL4 0471 -45,973,57 -21,945.61
JV50 8B 140 TUITION-SF14 1221 10,201.62 9,811.08
JV52 SF-14H SPEC. ED. TUITICN 1223 7,012.15 2,538.83
Jv53 5F-14H SPEC., ED, TUITICN 0475 -33,241.26 -4,258.90
TOTAL NET STATE FUNDING 7,068,440.52 6,736,015.97 270,423,49 256,568.69
TOTAL PAYMENTS BEFORE RETIREMENTS 7,887,308.33 7,516,323.30 308,903.97 295,129.17
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT - SGRF 221 -652,032.00 -624,864.00 -27,168.00 ~27,168.00
STATE TEACHERS' RETIREMENT - SGRE 211 -1,868,100.00 ~1,789,757.00 —76,343.00 -78,343.00
TOTAL RETIREMENTS -2,520,132.00 -2,414,621.00 -105,511.00 ~105,511.00
TOTAL PAYMENT 5,367,176.33 5,101,702.30 203,472.97 189,618.17
% SEE DETAIL SHEETS FOR CODING
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PASS Summary Report

Ohio Department of Education
PAthway to Student Succesa: An Evidence-Based Model

- PASS Form Fiscal Year 2011
(FY 2011 JJUNE NO 2 PAYMENT, EMIS DATA 02/04/2011)

Based on Data Reported for 2009-2010 School Year {Cct 2010 ADM if 2% growth}

IRN: 04374% District: CHILLICQOTBE CITY 3.D. County: ROSS

Number of Funded Students {Formula RDOb) 3,180.92

Number of Organizaltional Groups by Elementary, Middle and High Schocl 6.29

Humber of School Buildings Issued Report Cards 6.00

Total Adjusted Assessed Property Value 5411,391,340

Measure of Communily's Educational Challenge Factors (State average is 1.22) 1.21310

State Share Fercentage 54,9827782421%

Percentage of State Aid Funded after Increase in State Rid is Timited to 0.75% 93.7112264035%

Classification by Type of School District Urban-Low Income-High Poverty
Total Funding State Funding
Calculated For for Each
Each Component® Component*#*

Resources for Teachers and Instructional Services:

Teachers of Core Subjects 9,859,820.94 5,081,200.26
Specialisl Teachers in Fine Arts & Physical Education 2,082,029.72 1,078,115.10
Lead Teachers 441,128.63 227,333.02
Special Education Teachers 1,085,457.,74 564,537.6%
Special Education Aides 274,215.09 141,315.12
Teachers of Limited English Proficient Students 0,00 0.00
Supplemental Teachers 1,296,138.486 668,987.95
Resources for Additional Student Services:

Family and Community Liaisons 1,179,025.4% 607,603,778
Guidance Counselors (Mot Funded in FY2010 and 2011)

Summer Remediations 112,271,033 57,85%8.21

School Wellness Coordinators (Nol Funded in FY2010 and 2011}
District Health Profesaionals (Not Funded in FY2010 and 2011}
Reaources for Administrators:

Administrators 190,801.00 98,328.16

Principals 574,258.13 295,940.52
Reaources for Administrative Support Personnel:

Puilding Managora 215,583.75 111,102.90

Secretaries 295,793.25 152,435.30

Non-Inatructional Alides (Mot Funded in FY2010 and 2011}
Resources for Operationsa and Maintenance (QOnly 45% of Fully Implemented Cost) 1,265,369.98 652,100.5%2
Resources for Gifted Ed. (Some components only 30% of Fully Implemented Cosk) 237,780.48 122,543,582
Resources for Enrichment for All Students {(Only 30% of Fully Implemented Cost) 115,763.22 50,657.89
Resources for Technology:

TLicensed Librarian And Media Services (Only 30% of Fully Implemented Cost) 113,220.00 58,347.25

Technical Equipment {Only 30% of Fully Implemented Cost) 238,568,040 122,945.12
Rasources for Training & Professional Development Programs 352,540.88 1B1,679.86
Rasources for Instructional Materials (Only 30% of Fully Implemented Cost) 157,455.54 B1,143.78
Hosources for the Evidenced Basod Funding Hodel 20,109,238.31 10,363,176.70
Resources [or Transportation Services [Partially funded in FY2010 and 2011) 352,135.54
Supplemental Resources for Transportakion Services 0.00
Resources for Career Technical Education Programs 0.00
Support Provided During Transition te Revised Funding Model 0.00
State Resources For the Foundation Funding Program 10,715,312.24

Additional Aid Itemas:

Preschocl Special Education Classrooms 0.00
Special Education Transportation 49,830.55
Additicnal Support Provided During Transition to Revised Funding Model 0.00
Transfoers and Adjustments:
Payments to Educational Service Centers ~580,726.00 _ Ajej?
—— Open Enrollment Adjustments ~1,757,521.66 &=
Transfer for students educated by Community Schools -415,807.684
Transfer for students educated by STEM Schools .00
Transfer for students receiving Educational Choice Scholarships .00
Other Adjustments -1%,500.00
Total NHet State Support 7,993,5687.29

*Datailed Payment calculations are available on the Pass Datail Worksheet
**Tocal tax revenues provide for the portion net funded with state support

Open Enrollment

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, CENTER FOR SCHOOL FINANCE
FORM PASS SUMMARY SHEET FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT ADJUSTMENTS
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(FY 2011 JUNE NO 2 PAYMENT, EMIS DATA 02/04/2011)

DISTRICT: CHILLICOTHE CITY §.D. IRN: 043745
COUNTY : ROSS

SE1K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 1 KDG SE12 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 1 1-12
SEKE2K = SPREC. ED. CATEGORY 2 KDG SE22 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 2 1-12
SE3K = SPEC. ED, CATEGORY 23 KDG ’ SE32 = SPEC. ED, CATRGORY 3 1-12
SE4K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 4 KDG SE42 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 4 1-12
SESK = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 EDG SE52 = 8PEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 1-12
SE6K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY & KDG SE62 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 6 1-12
QOTHK = OTHER KINDERGARTEN OTHZ = QTHER 1-12
JVsSD = JVS JVSE = JVS SPECIAL EDUCATION
NOTE: ESC's ARE NOT FUNMDED THROUGH OPEN ENROLLMENT
FORMULA SUMMARY FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT STUDENTS
career~Tech/Adult Educaticn Student - CTA1 : (FTE * .57 FUNDED FTE} * $5,732
Career-Tech/Adult Education Student - CTAZ : (FTE * .28 FUNDED FTE) * $5,732

Per HB66:
Kindergarten Students (SE1K,S3E2K,SE3K,0THK) is the following
(FY2011 FORMULA AMT + 50,21} * FTE

Regular Students (SE12,SE22,8E32,0TH2) is the following
(FY2011 FORMULA AMT + 50.21) * FTE

NOTE: Funding for Career-Tech/Adult Ed. Students
is transferred on 2 seperate lines. One line transfers
the base formula amount based on funded FTE while the
other line transfers the weighted amount based on funded FTE.

JVS FORMULAS (NON-JOINTURE)
Positive Adjustment : (FTE * .20 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment (Dist-Dist-JvS): (FTE * 1,0 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment (Dist-JVS) : (FTE * ,80 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT

JVS FORMULAS (JOINTURE}
Positive Adjustment : (FTE * ,20 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment (Dist-Dist-JvS): (FTE * 1.0 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT
Negative Adjustment (Dist-JVS) : (FTE * .80 FUNDED FTE} * FUNDED FORMULA AMT

NOTE: FUNDED FORMULA AMOUNT is the factor used in the districts calculation per HBGG.

FY2011 FCRMULA AMQUNT §5,732
FY2011 FORMULA ADM 3,180.92

Deductions = Object Ccde 477
Credits Receipt Code 1227

Credits to or Deductions from CHILLICOTHE CITY S.D.

STUDENT STUDENT FUNDED AMOUNT DEDUCTEDR SoME
IRN DISTRICT COUNTY TYPE FTE FTE or RECEIVED JOINTURE
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY S.D PICKANAY QTRZ 0,520 0.520 $3,007.11 W/B
043802 COLUMBUS CITY §5.D. FRANKLIN OTH2 Q0,640 0.640 $3,701.06 N/B
044206 LANCASTER CITY S.D. FAIRFIELD 0TH2 Q0,800 0.800 54,626.33 N/B
044248 LOGAN-HOCKING LOCAL HOCKING 0TH2 1.000 1.000 55,782.91- N/B
044669 PORTSMOUTH CITY S5.0D. SCIOTO OTH2 1.000 1.000 55,782.91 N/A
045013 WASHINGTON COURT ROU FAYETTE OTH2 1,000 1.000 55,782,.91~ N/A
045013 WASHINGTON COURT HOU FAYETTE oTH2 1,000 1.000 55,782, 91 N/R
045112 WILMINGTON CITY S.D. CLINTON oTH2 2,000 2.000 $11,565,82- N/R
045401 GREENFIELD EX VIL . HIGHLAND oTH2 2.000 2.000 $11,565.82 N/B
046946 CANAL WINCHESTER LOC FRANKLIN OTH2 0.310 0.310 $1,792.70 N/B
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCRL S5.D. PICHKAMAY OTH2 2.000 2.000 £11,5865.82— N/D
049080 LOGRN ELM LOCAL S.D. PICKAWAY sR22 0.900 0.900 $5,204.62— N/h
049080 LOGRN ELM LOCAL S.D. PICKAWAY OTHZ 0.880 0.880 $5,088.96 H/R
049122 EASTERN LOCAL S.D. PIKE OTHZ 6.000 €.000 $34,697. 46~ M/D
049130 SCIOTO VALLEY LOCAL PIKE OTHZ 0.520 0.520 $3,007.11 N/R
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049148 WAVERLY CITY 5.D. PIKE OTH2 3.000 3.000 $17,348.73 N/A
049148 WAVERLY CITY 5.D. FIKE OTHK 1.000 1.000 §5,782,91 /A
049155 WESTERN LOCAL 5.D. PIKE OTH2 1.000 1.000 §5,782.91 N/R
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTH2 14.000 14.000 580, 960,74~ /A
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTHK 1,000 1.000 §5,782,91- n/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTH2 9.000 3.000 $52,046,19 n/a
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTHK 3.000 3.000 517,348.73 N/A
049494 BDENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS SE22 2.000 2.000 511,565,982 /A
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTH2 2,400 2.400 513,878,988~ /A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 68.000 58.000 §393,237.88- n/a
042502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHK 6.000 6.000 $34,697,46- n/a
042502 HUNTINGTOM LOCAL S.D ROSS SE12 1.000 1.000 §5,782,.91~ n/a
042502 HUNTINGTOMW LOCAL S.D ROSS SEIK 2.000 2.000 511, 565,82~ n/a
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS SE22 4.000 4.000 $23,131.64- N/A
042502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS SE2K 1.000 1.000 §5,782,91- n/a
042502 HUNTINGTON TLOCAL S.D ROSS SE32 1.000 1.000 §5,782,91- n/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 18.000 18.000 5104,082.38 n/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHK 1,000 1.000 55,782.91 H/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS 5E22 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91 /R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHZ 1.000 1.000 $5,782,91- H/A
049502 BUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTH2 2,640 2.640 $15,266.88~ N/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHZ 3.160 3.160 $18,274.00 w/n
043502 HUNTINGTONM LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHZ 0.710 0,710 54,105.87- w/n
048510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5 ROSS OTH2 12.000 12,000 569,394.92- /A
048510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S ROSS SE22 1.000 1,000 §5,782.91- n/n
048510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS OTH2 14.800 14,800 585,587.07 /A
043510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 §5,782.91 n/a
048510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS SE22 0.880 0.880 35,088, 96— N/A
049510 PRINT VALLEY LOCAL § ROSS oTHZ 0.880 0,880 $5,088.36 n/a
043528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS OTHZ 58.000 58.000 5335,408.78- N/A
049526 SOUTHEASTERM LOCAL S ROSS OTHK 5.000 5.000 528,914.55- /A
049528 SCUTHEASTERH LOCAL S ROSS SE22 4.000 4.000 $23,131.64- N/R
049528 SCUTHEASTERN LOCRL S ROSS oTHZ 15,000 15.000 586,743.65 N/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS oTHZ 2,670 2.6%0 515,440.37- N/A
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5 ROSS oTH2 3.400 3.400 519,661.89 N/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTC LOCAL 5 ROSS oTHZ 241.000 241.000 $1,393,681.31- N/A
049536 UNION-SCICTC LOCAL § ROSS OTHK 18.000 18.000 $104,092.38- N/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL 3 ROSS SER2 11.800 11.880 568,700.97- N/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL § ROSS SE62 2.000 2,000 511,565.82- N/A
049536 UNION-SCICTC LOCAL 3 ROSS aTHZ 81.600 81,680 5472,348.09 H/A
042536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL S ROSS OTHK 10.000 10,000 557,829.10 H/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL S ROSS SE22 2.000 2.000 511,565.82 H/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL S ROSS GTHZ 19,080 19.080 5110,337.92- H/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL S ROSS SE22 6.160 6.160 535,622.73~ N/A
049536 UNION-SCICTO LOCAL S ROSS OTH2 11,460 11.460 566,272.15 N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCRL $.D ROSS OTH2 10,000 10.000 557,829.10- N/A
045544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS SEZ22 3,000 3.000 517,348.73~ H/A
048544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 25.500 25.500 5147,464.21 H/A
043544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 $5,7682.91 H/A
049544 ZAWE TRACE LOCBL 5.D ROSS OTH2 4.280 1.280 $24,750.85- N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS SE22 0.880 0,880 $5,088. 96— N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 0.880 0.880 55,086.96 H/A
050393 VINTON LOCAL S.D. VINTON OTH2 1.000 1.000 $5,782.91 N/A
050393 VINTON LOCAL 5.D. VINTON OTH2 ©.880 0.880 55,088. 96 N/A
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL SD /PICKA{AY-ROSS JVSD 4 -~ JVSE 0.100 0.020 §115.66- Y
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5D /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.300 0.060 5346.97- Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LCCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 6.480 1.296 $7,494.65— Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 1.000 0.200 $1,156.58— Y
049528 SCUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JvsD 4.440 0.888 $5,135.22— ¥
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S/PICKANAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 4.000 0.800 54,626,33— Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J Jvsp 8.040 1.608 59,298.92— Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAMAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 1.840 0,368 52,128.11~ Y
049544 ZBNE TRACE LCOCAL SD /PICKANAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 1.720 0,344 51,989.32~ Y
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5D /PICKAMAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 1,120 0.224 51,295.37- Y
062067 GALLIA-JACKSON-VINTO CTAl 0.900 0.513 52,940,52- N/A
044156 JACKSON CITY SD /GALLIA—JARCKSON-VINTO Jvsh 1.000 1.000 85,782.91- H
043760 CIRCLEVILLE CITY SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JvsD 0.600 0.120 $693.95 Y
043802 COLUMBUS CITY SCHOOL/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.120 0.024 5138.79 H
046946 CANAL WINCHESTER LOC/PICKAMAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 0.290 0.058 5335.41 N
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL §D /PICKAWAY-ROSS J¥SD J JVED 0.120 0.024 $136.79 Y
049130 SCIOTO VALLEY LOCAL /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.480 0.096 $555.15 N
049502 HUNTINGTCN LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVED 0.720 0.144 $832.74 Y
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL §/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.120 0.024 $138.79 ¥
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 5/PICKANAY-ROSS J¥SD J Jvsp 1.480 0.295 $1,711.74 ¥
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAHAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 3.180 0.636 $3,677.93 ¥
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL SD /PICKANMAY-ROSS JVSD J JvsD 0.620 0.124 §717.08 Y
050393 VINTON COUNTY LOCAL /PICKAMAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 0.120 0.024 5138,79 N
FUNDED FTE

KDG IN 1-12 IN  TOTAL IN KDG OUT  1-12 OUT TOTAL OUT
Special Ed Categery 1 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.000 1.000 3.000
Special Ed Category 2 0.000 7,000 7.000 1,000 32.700 33.700
Special Ed Category 3 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.000 1.000
Special Ed Category 4 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Special Ed Category 5 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 Q.000
Special Ed Category 6 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.000 2.000
Other 15.000 197.310 212.310 30.000 447.780 477.780
JVSD/JVSE 0,000 1.570 1.570 0.000 6.808 6.808
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'STUDENT
STUDENT

REG/JVS
REG/JVS
CTAl OE
CTAl OE
CTAZ OF
CTA2 OF

FTE IN - 227,160
FTE OUT - 548.420

OF POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT
OF NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT
POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT
NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT
POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT
NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT

220.880
524.288
.000
.513
L0090
.000

NET TOTAL - OFEN ENROLIMENT ADJUSTMENT

220.880

FUNDED FTE IN -
FUNDED FTE QUT -

Page 4 of 4

524,288

220.880
524.801

$1,277,329.
$3,031, 910.
50.

$2,940,

$0.

50,

+ o+ o+

le
30—

52~
00
00

*NOTE: The calculations shown here are pursuant tc the FORMULA SUMMARY section above.
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BRIDGE Reports

2012 Open Enroliment Financial Adjustments

BRIDGE Worksheet Report

Ohio Department of Education
Bridge Formula for State Foundation Funding
{FY12 FEB #2 PRYMENT, DATAh RECEIVED BY 5PM 02/03/12)

IRN: 043745 District: CHILLICOTHE CITY 5.D.

Page 1 of 5

02/17/2012

County: ROSS

FY1l Calculation Factora

A Recalculated Formula RDM - October 2010 count ([Al — Ad4] - [0.8 # AZ] + [0,2 * A3})

Al Total ADM

Az Jointure JVSD ADM Including Special Education

A3 Contract Vacatlional ADM

A4 Preschool Component of ADM

B Charge-Off Property Valuation

C District Charge-Qff Valuation Per Pupil (B / RA)

D Statewide Median Charge-0ff Valuation Per Pupil

E District Charge-off Valuation Index (C / D} 1.0395
F PASS Form Amount - State Resources for the Foundatien Funding Program {includes SFSF Payment [K})
G PASS Form Amount Per Pupil (F / A}

H State Fiscal Stabilization Fund Payment

FY12 Calculation Factors

I Ccurrent Year Formula ADM (F1 - [0.8 * T2} + [CG.2 * I3]1)
I1 Total ADM
Iz Jointure J¥SD ADM Including Special Education
I3 Contract Vocational ADM
J Statewide Per Pupil Adjustment Amount
K District Adjustment Amount {E * I * J * -1}
FY12 Bridge Formula Calculations
L Preliminary State Resourges for the Feundaticn Funding for FY12 ([G * I} + K} if >0 10,197,809.17
M Supplemental Guarantee Payment ([F - H -~ L] if > )
N subsidy Payment Eor High Performing Districts ([§17 * I] if rated Excellenl or Fxcellent with Distinction)
o State Resources For the Bridge State Foundation Funding {L + 1 + N}

Additional Aid Items
Preschool Special Education Units
Special Education Transportation

© "

Transfers and Adjuskments:
R FEducatieonal Service Center Deduction
5 Open Enrollment Adjustments
T Transfer for students educated by Community Schools
U Transfer for students educated by STEM Schools
v Transfer for students receiving Educational Choice Scholarships
W Other Bdjustments

X Total Wet State Suppert (0O + P+ Q+R+ S + T+ U+ V + H}

3,191.80
3,311.89
162.62
.00
6.00
411,391,346.00
129,295.16
124, 380.25
1519634300
10,715,312.24
3,367.69
847,824,93

3,184.42
3,316.32
164.87

0.00

155,00
—526,330.22

0.00
49,830.55

-655,699.21
—2,283, 640,24
-384,013,51
0.00

0.00

0.00

6,924,286.76

Dieclosure Items

Y Special Education Allocation of State Resources (equal to FYil allecation} 712,5616.65
4 Career-Technical Education Allecation of State Resources (egqual to FY11 allocation} 0.00
A Gifted Education Allocation of State Resources (AAl + ARZ} 66,097.99
RL1 Unit Funding {Equal tc FY09 allocation) 57,761.63
RA2 Identification Funding {(Equal to FY08 allocatiocn} 84,336.36
An3 See BRIDGE FY09 Contracted Staff Report for regquirement related to FY09 ESC services

Detailed payment calculations are available on the Bridge Formula Line-by-Line Detail Worksheet

Local tax revenues provide for the portion not funded with state support.
Open Enrollment

OHI® DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATICON, CENTER FOR SCHOOL FINANCE
FORM BRIDGE SUMMARY SHEET FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT ADJUSTMENTS
(FY1l2 FEB #2Z PAYMENT, DATA RECEIVED BY 5PM 02/03/12)

DISTRICT; CHILLICOTHE CITY S3.D. IRN: 043745
COUNTY : ROSS
SE1K = SPEC. ED., CATEGORY 1 KLG SE12 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 1 1-12
SE2K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 2 KDG SE22 = SPEC. ED, CATEGORY 2 1-12
SE3K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 3 KDG SE32 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 3 1-12
SE4K = SPEC, ED. CATEGORY 4 KDG 5E42 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 4 1-12
SESK = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 KDG 3E52 = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 5 1-12
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Text Box
2012 Open Enrollment Financial Adjustments


BRIDGE Reports Page 2 of 5

SE6K = SPEC. ED. CATEGORY 6 KDG S3E62 = SPEC., ED. CATEGCRY 6 1-12
COTHK = OTHER KINDERGARTEN OTHZ = OTHER 1-12
JVSD = JVs JVSE = JVS SPECIAL EDUCATION
NOTE: ESC's ARE NOT FUNDED THROUGH OPEN ENRCLLMENT
FORMULA SUMMARY FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT STUDENTS
Career-Tech/Adult Education Student - CTA1 : (FTE * .57 FUNDED FTE) * $5,732
Career-Tech/Adult Education Student - CTAZ : (FTE * .28 FUNDED FTE} * 55,732

Per HBGE6:
Kindergarten Students (SElK,SE2K,...,SEEK,0THK) is the following
ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT * FTE

Regular Students (SE12,SE22,...,8E62,0THZ) is the fellowing
ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT * FTE

NOTE: Funding for Career-Tech/Adult Ed. Students
is transferred on 2 seperate lines. One line transfers
the base formula amount based on funded FTE while the
other line transfers the weighted amount based on funded FTE.

JV5 FORMULAS (NON-JOINTURE)
Positive Adjustment {(FTE * .20 FUNDED FTE) * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT

Negative Adjustment (Dist-Dist-JvSs): (FTE * 1.0 FUNDED FTE} * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT

Negative Adjustment (Dist-JVS) : {FTE * .80 FUNDED FTE) * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT
JVS FORMULAS {JOINTURE}

Positive Adjustment ¢ (FTE * .20 FUNDED FTE} * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT

Negative Adjustment (Dist-Dist—JvS}: (FTE * 1.0 FUNDED FTE) * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT

Negative Adjustment ({Dist-JV3) : (FTE * .80 FUNDED FTE) * ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT

NOTE: FUNDED FORMULA AMOUNT is the factor used in the districts calculation per HBG6.

BUILDING BLOCKS PER PUPIL (BBPP) $50.91
FY2011 FORMULA AMOUNT (FY1l FORM AMT) $5,732.00
FY201Z2 FORMULA AMOUNT (FY12 FORM AMT) $5,653.00

ADJUSTED FORMULA AMOUNT (FY12 FORM AMT + BBPP} §5,703.91

FYZ01Z FORMULA ADM 3,184.42

Deductions = Object Code 477
Credits = Receipt Code 1227

Credits to or Deductions from CHILLICOTHE CITY S5.D.

STUDENT STUDEHT FUNDED AMOUNT DEDUCTED ShME
IRN DISTRICT COUNTY TYPE ETE FTE or RECEIVED _JOINTURE
043802 CQOLUMBUS CITY 5.D. FRANKLIN OTHZ 0.760 0.780 §$4,334.97 N/A
044156 JRCKSON CITY S.D. JACKSON OTHZ 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91-  N/A
044248 LOGAN-HOCKING LOCAL HOCKING OTHZ 1.000 1.000 85,703.91- N/R
044669 PORTSMOUTH CITY S.D, SCIOTO OTHZ 2,000 2.000 $11,407.82 N/A
045013 WASHINGION COURT HOU FAYETTE OTHZ 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91- N/&
045112 WILMINGTON CITY S.D. CLTNTON OTH2 2.000 2.000 $11,407.82-  N/A
045401 GREENFIELD EX VIL S. HIGHLAND QTH2 0.760 g.760 $4,334.97 N/A
046847 AMANDA-CLEARCREEK LO FAIRFIELD OTH2 1.000 1.400 $5,703.91~ N/A
047365 NORTHWEST LOCEL S.D. HAMILTOM OTHZ 0.880 0.880 $5,019.44 N/A
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL S.D. PICKRWAY OTR2 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91-  N/A
049090 LOGAN ELM LOCAL S.D. PICKRWAY oTHZ2 0.880 0.880 $5,019,44 u/A
049122 EASTERN LOCAL S.D, PIKE QTHZ 3.000 3.000 517,111.73- N/B
049130 SCIOTO VALLEY LOCAL PIKE OTH2 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91~  N/A
049148 WAVERLY CITY S.D. PIKE OTHZ 1.000 1.000 $5,703,91 N/B
049155 WESTERN LOCAL S§.D. PIKE OTHZ 2.000 2,000 $11,407.82 N/B
049494 ADENR LOCAL 5.D. ROSS OTHZ 9.000 9.000 $51,335,19~ N/R
049494 ADENR LOCAL S5.D. RCS5S5 OTHK 1.000 1.000 $5,703,91~ K/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL 5.D. ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 £5,703.91- N/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS SEGR2 1,000 1.000 55,703.91- N/A
049494 ADENA LOCRL S.D. ROSS oTHZ 10.000 10.000 $57,039.10 N/A
048494 ADENR LOCAL 5.D, ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 55,703.91 W/A
049494 ADENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS SE32 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91 N/R
048494 RDENA LOCAL S.D. ROSS QTH2 1.€00 1.600 $9,126.26- N/A
045502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D ROSS oTH2 78,000 78,000 5444,904.98~  N/A
049502 KUNTIHNGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHK 6.000 6.000 534,223,486~ R/
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049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D ROS33 SE12 2.000 2.000 511,407,682~ N/R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROS3 SE22 9.000 9.000 $51,335,19~ N/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D ROSS SE32 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91- N/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL S.D RO3S OTH2 16.000 16,000 $91,262.56 N/L
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D ROSS OTHK 2.000 2,000 $11,407.82 N/B
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D ROSS SE22 2.000 2.000 511,407.82 N/R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL §.D ROSS OTH2 2.640 2.640 515,058.32- /R
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL $.0 ROSS OTH2 1.820 1.820 510,381.12 H/A
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL $.D ROSS SE22 1.380 1.380 $7,871.40 H/A
045502 RUNTINGTON LOCAL 5.D ROSS DTH2 0.860 D.B60 $4,905.36- H/A
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5 ROSS CTH2 7.000 7.000 $39,927.37- H/A
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5 ROS53 OTHK 2.000 2,000 $11,407.82- N/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCARL 5 ROS33 CTH2 13.000 13,000 $74,150.83 N/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCBL 3 ROSS OTHK 1.000 1.000 55,703.91 H/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S ROSS SE22 1.000 1.000 §5,703,91 N/R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5 ROS3S OTH2 2,400 2.400 $13,689,38- N/A
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S ROSS SE22 0.880 D.880 55,019.44- /R
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 3 ROSS OTH2 1.820 1.820 $10,381.12 N/B
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCARL S ROSS OTH2 57.000 57.000 $325,122.87~ N/A
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS OTHK 7.000 7.000 $39,927.37- H/A
049528 SCUTHEASTERN LOCAL 3 ROSS SE1K 1.000 1.000 55,703.91~ N/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS SE22 5.000 5.000 528,519.55— H/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 3 ROSS OTH2 10.000 10.000 $57,039.10 H/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL 3 ROSS OTHK 2.000 2.000 511,407.82 N/R
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S ROSS OTH2 5.230 5.230 529,831, 45~ N/A
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL $ ROSS OTHZ 1.400 1.400 57,985.47 N/B
049536 UMION-S5CIOTO LOCAL S ROSS QTH2 259.000 259,000 $1,477,312.69— N/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL 3 ROSS OTHK 40,000 40.000 $228,156.40— H/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL 5 ROSS SE12 3.000 3.000 $17,111.73~ N/R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCATL 3 ROSS SE22 15.000 15.000 585,558, 65~ /R
049536 UNION-SCIOTO TOCARL 3 RO3S BE62 2.400 2.400 513,689.38~ N/R
049536 UNION-SCIQTO LOCAL 3 ROSS OTH2 62.600 62.600 $357,064.77 H/R
049536 UNION-SCIQTO LOCAL 3 ROSS OTHK 5.000 5.000 551,335.19 N/A
049536 UNTON-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS 5E12 1,000 1.000 55,703,91 N/A
049536 UNION-S5CIOTO LOCAL S ROSS SE22 4.000 4.000 $22,815.64 N/B
049536 UNION-SCIOTC LOCAL 3 ROSS OTH2 20.480 20.480 $116,816.08- N/A
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS sp22 7.920 7.920 545,174.97- H/A
049536 UNION-SCIQTO LOCAL 8 ROSS SE62 0.880 0.880 $5,019.44- N/A
049536 UNIOQN-SCIOTO LOCAL 3 ROSS OTH2 13.480 13.480 $76,888.71 N/A
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL 8 ROSS OTH2 1.740 1.740 $9,924.80 H/n
049536 UNTON-SCIOTO LOCAL S ROSS oTH2 0.760 0.760 $4,334.97~ /A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHZ 16,800 16.800 $85,825.69- N/A
049544 ZANE TRARCE LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHK 5.000 5.000 $28,519.55- /A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS SE22 5.000 5.000 $28,519.55- N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS SE52 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91- N/A
049544 ZBNE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHZ 27.000 27.000 $154,005.57 N/A
049514 ZBNE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHK 2.000 2.000 $11,407.82 N/R
049544 ZBNE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTH2 2.520 2.520 $14,373.85- N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S5.D ROSS SE22 0.880 0.880 $5,019.44~ N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL S.D ROSS OTHZ 1.230 1.230 $7,015.81 N/A
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL 5.D ROSS OTHZ 0.620 0.620 $3,536.42 N/A
050393 VINTON COUNTY LOCAL VINTON OTH2 1.000 1.000 $5,703.91- H/&h
050393 VINTON COUNTY LOCAL VINTON OTH2 1,400 1.400 $7,885.47 N/A
049130 SCIOTO VALLEY LOCAL /PIKE COUNTY AREA JV5 ~  ---————- JVSE 1.000 1.000 $5,703,91~ N
049494 RDENA LOCAL 5D /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J ~  ———————= JVSD 0.400 0.080 5456.31- Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 3.120 0.624 $3,559.24- ¥
0498510 PATNT VALLEY LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROBS JVSD J JVSD 0.600 0.120 5684.47- Y
049510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 0.120 0.024 5136.89- Y
049528 SOUTHERSTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J V3D 3.570 0,714 $4,072.59- Y
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 4.000 0.800 $4,563.13- Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVED 9.640 1,928 $10,997.14- Y
049536 UNIGN-SCIOTO LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 3.960 0.792 54,517, 50— Y
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 1.480 0.296 51, 688.36- Y
049544 ZANE TRACE LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 1.120 0.224 51,277.68- Y
061303 ADAMS COUNTY/OHIO VA OTH2 1.000 1.000 55,703,921~ N/A
043802 COLUMBUS CITY SCHOOL/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.240 0.048 5273.79 N
045401 GREENFIELD EX VILL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 0.240 0.048 5273.79 N
047365 NORTHWEST LOCRL SD /DPICKAWAY-ROBS JVSD J JVSD 0.120 0.024 $136.89 N
049080 LOGAN ELM LOCAL SU /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JvsD 0.120 0.024 $136.89 Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL 5D /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J Jvsn 1.180 0.236 $1,346.12 Y
049502 HUNTINGTON LOCAL SD /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSE 0.620 0.124 5707.28 ¥
048510 PAINT VALLEY LOCAL S5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 1.180 0.236 51,346,12 ¥
049528 SOUTHEASTERN LOCAL S/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVsD 1.600 0.320 51,825,25 Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J JVSD 5.520 1.104 56,297.12 Y
049536 UNION-SCIOTO LOCAL 5/PICKAWAY-ROES JVSD J JVSE 1.000 0.200 $1,140.78 Y
049544 ZRNE TRACE LOCAL SD /FICKAWAY-ROSS JV3D J ---————— Jvsp 1.170 0,234 $1,334.71 Y
050393 VINTON COUNTY LOCAL /PICKAWAY-ROSS JVSD J ~  ~——r———— avsn 0.600 0,120 $5684,47 N
FUNDED FTE

KDG IN 1-12 IN TOTAL IN KDG QUT 1-12 o0T TOTAL OUT
Special Ed Category 1 0.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 5.000 6.000
Special Ed Category 2 0.000 9,380 9.380 0.000 44,880 44680
Special Ed Category 3 0.000 1.000 1.000 0.000 1.000 1.000
Special Ed Category 4 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000
Special Ed Category 5 0.000 0.000 0.000 0,000 1.000 1.000
Speclal Ed Category € 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 4,280 4,280
Other 16.000 170.390 186.390 £1.000 476.290 537.29%0
JVSD/JVSE 0.000 2.718 2.718 0.000 6.602 6.602

200.488 600.852
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STUDENT FTE IN - 211.360 FUNDED FTE IN - 200.488

STUDENT FTE OUT - 623.260 FUNDED FTE COUT - 600.852

REG/JVS OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT 200.488 $1,143,565.49
REG/JVS OE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT &00,852 +  $3,427,205.73-
CTAl OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT L0090 + 50.00
CTAl COE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + 50.00
CTAZ OE POSITIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + 50.00
CTAZ OE NEGATIVE ADJUSTMENT .000 + $0.60

NET TOTAL - OPEN ENROLLMENT ADJUSTMENT $2,283,640.24-

*NOTE: The calculations shown here are pursuant to the FORMULA SUMMARY section above.

Community School Deduction

********i*******&*i*}l{*&s\-&luA-«kkl*-&i—*t*iti**i—**i—***iﬁA-tér:\s\kk*t***t**********}ll*&**************i—i**i**i**k*k********}}*i{k*k&******i*
Fiscal year 2012 Calculated based on Web Data verified by 01-23-2012
ONIO DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL OPTIONS AND FINANCE

Public School — Community School Deduct Report for Month of FEBRURRY 2012

SCHOOL DISTRICT: Chillicothe COUNTY: Roas AREA: 04 IRN: 043745

HEADINGS KEY:

DIST = District CTY = County

POVERTY IDX = Diskrick Poverty Based Asaistance Index OWF ADM = Ohio Works First Average Daily Membership

K-3 = Kindergarten to grade 3 of non-hand comm sch KDG CAT# = Kindergarten Special Fd Category 1-6 respectively
OTHER KDG = Regular kindergarten G1-12 CAT4# = Grade 1-12 Special Ed Category 1-6 respectively
G1-1Z OTHER == Grade 1-12 regular pupils FORMULA AMT = Base formnla amount

CLO = Clasarcom Learning Opportunities TRANS RADM = Transportation ADM

SPED = Bpacial Education CTR = Career Tech. /Adult Education

INT I, 1I, III = Intervention Aid Level I, Level 1I, Level TIT

JVS FTE = Joint Vocaticnal School FTE from Communiky school

TRANS AID = Transportation Aid

Calculations are based on AW, Sub, H,B.153

FORMULA BMT = {5,653 + Per Pupil Amount of District 4 Building Blocks)
* (TOTAL Gi-12 + (TOTAL KDG * 0.5} + {JV§ FTE * ,20})}
INTERVENTION AID {LEVEL I, II, III} = District Level I eor IT or III per pupil amount * comm CWF

LIMITED ENGLISH PFROFICIENT (LEF} = District LEP aid / (District F0Y LEP count + all comm LEP FTE from district} * comm LEP FTE
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (PBA PD) = District F0S PD per pupil amount * {TOTAL Gl-12 + (TOTAL KDG * .5})

PBA ALL DAY KDG = .5 * 5,653 * total all day KDG

DROPOUT PREVENTICON (PBA DP} = District FO09 DP per pupil amount * (TOTAL G1-12 + {TOTARL KDG * .5}}

PBA CLO = District FDS CLO / District NON~SPED K-3 * COMM NON-S5PED K-3

COMMUNITY OUTREACH (PRA CO} = District F09 CO per pupil amount * {TOTAL G1-12 + [TOTARL KDG * .5}}

SPED WEIGHTED = 5,732 * 90% *

(({KDG CAT1*.2892 + KDG CAT2*.3691 + KDG CAT3*1.7695 + KDG CAT4*2,3646 + KDG CATS5*3.1129 + KDG CAT6*4,7342) * 0.5} +
G1-12 CAT1+,2892 + G1-12 CAT2*.38%91 + Gi-12 CAT3I*1.7695 + Gi-12 CAT4+*2.3646 + G1-12 CAT5*1.1129 + GLl-12 CAT6*4.7342)

CTA BMT = 5,732 * ({CTRl* .57) + (CTA2* .28})
PARITY ARID = RESIDENT SCHOOL PARITY AID PER PUPIL(SF3 LINE 23B WORKSHEET) * ((TOTAL KDG * .5} + TOTAL G1-12)
COMM DIST: Alternative Education Academy COUNTY: Lucas IRN: 143396
KDG CAT1 KDG CAT2 KDG CAT3 KDG CAT4 KDG CATS KDG CATE OTHER KDG TQTAL KDG TRANS ADM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Q0 0.00 0.00
Gl-12 CATL G1-12 CAT2 Gl-12 CAT3 G1-12 CAT4 G1-12 CATS Gi-12 CAT6 G1-12 OTHER TOTAL G1-12 JVS FTE LEF FTE
0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
FORMULA AMT INT I INT II1 INT IIT LEP BRID PBA FD AID
$5,703.91 50.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $50.00
TOTAL PBA ALL DAY KDG
PBA ALL DAY KDG NOT TO BE DEDUCTED PBA DP AID PBA CLC PBA CO AID TRANS AID SPED WEIGHTED
50.00 50.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CTAl FTE CTA2 FTE CTA AMT PARITY RID TCTAL DEDUCT
0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $5,703.91
COMM DIST: Electronic Classrm Of Tomerro COUNTY: Franklin IRN: 133413
KDG CATL KDG CAT2 KDG CAT3 KDG CAT4 KDG CATS KDG CRTS QTHER KDG TOTAL KDG TRANS ADM
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G1-12 CAT1 G1-12 CAT2? G1-12 CAT3 G1-12 CAT4 G1-12 CATS GI-12 CATé® G1-12 OTHER TOTAL Gi-12 JVs FTE LEFP FTE
0.00 5.56 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.47 31.03 0.00 0.00
FORMULA AMT INT I INT TT INT IIT LEP AID PBA PD ATD '
$176,992,33 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00
TOTAL PBA ALL DAY KDG
PPA ALL DAY KDG NOT TC BE DEDUCTED PBA DP AID PBA CLO PBA CO AID TRANS AID SPED HWEIGHTED
$0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00 519,715.37
CTAl FTE CTAZ FTE CTA AWT PARITY AID TOTAL DEDUCT
0.00 J.00 50.00 $0.00 $196,707.70
COMM DIST: London Academy COUNTY: Madison IRM: 151027
KDG CAT1 KDG CAT2 KDG CAT3 KDG CAT4 KDG CATDH KDG CAT6 OTHER KDG TOTAL KDG TRANS ADM
0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00
G1-12 CAT1 G1-12 CAT2 G1-1Z CAT3 G1-12 CAT4 G1l-12 CATH Gi-12 CAT6 G1-12 OTHER TOTAL G1-12 JV3 FTE LEP FTIE
0.00 0.78 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1.48 2,26 0.00 0.00
FORMULA AMT INT I INT II INT III LEP AID PBA PD AID
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2009 Balance Sheets/Income & Cash Flow Statements

Chillicothe City School Distyict
Statement of Net Asseis
As of June 30, 2069

. ASSETS:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Accrued Interest Receivable

Accounts Receivable
Intergovernmental Receivable

Taxes Receivable

Restricted Assets;

Equity in Pooled Cash and Tuvestments
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs
Non-Depreciable Capital Assets
Depreciable Capital Assets, net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages and: Benefits
Intergovernmental Payable
Accrued Inierest Payable
Matured Compensated Absences Payable
Unearned Revenue
Barly Retirement Incentive Payable
Long-Term Liabilities:

Due Within One Year

Due in More Than One Year

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Restricted for Other Purposes
Resiricted for Permanent Fund:
Non-Expendable
Expendable
Unrestricted

- Total Net Assets

11

Governmental
Activities

8,157,132
61,006
24,091

635,725
12,480,044

492
611,150
664,422

17,820,255

60,454,317

7,862
2,482,803
763,059
108,111
59,757
10,770,985
24,524

1,327,132
35,474,669

51,018,902

4,117,627
855,946
1,930,135
382,907

450,000
84,426
1,614,374

$

9435415

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

Page 17



sbetz
Text Box
2009 Balance Sheets/Income & Cash Flow Statements


Chillicothe City School District
Statement of Activiifes

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Goverunental Activities;
Instruetion:
Regular
Special
Vocational
Other
Support Services;
Pupils
Instructionat Staff
Board of Education
Administration
Fiscal
Business
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportation
Central
Operation of Non~Instructional Services
Bxtracurricufar Activities
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Govermunental deiivities

Program Revenues

Net (Expense)
Revenue and

Chaxges for

Operating Grants

Changes in

The notes to the basie financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Section 4

Expenses Services and Sales and Contributions Net Assets
$16,775,233 $732,901 $1,704,076 ($14,338,256)
3,311,588 158,075 1,692,974 (1,450,539}
7,094 0 0 (7,094}
724,819 22,640 469,675 (232,504
[,867,35% 89,132 626,233 (1,151,994)
1,455,774 67,615 547,954 (840,145)
49,970 2,358 0 d7,612)
2,007,302 98,377 84,301 (1,824,624)
778,102 37,399 42,150 (698,553)
128,108 5,825 0 {122,213
3,084,136 134,633 78,279 (2,871,224}
902,757 40,083 61,227 (801,447}
283,936 9,721 6,021 (268,194)
1,594,325 523,752 1,282,573 212,000
562,207 140,934 126,451 (294,762)
1,640,534 23358 N ... .0 (1,638,176}
$35,173,244 $2,065,993 $6,721,914 (26,385,337)
General Revenues:
Property Taxes Levied for:
(enerat Purposes 10,281,684
Debt Service 1,688,807
Capital Projects 838,717
Grants and Entitlements
not Restricted to Specific Programs 12,374,214
Gifts and Denations not Restricted to e
Specific Programs 4,250
Invesiment Earnings 216,183
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 54,518
Miscellaneous 121,442
Total General Revenues 25,579,815
Change in Net Assets (805,522}
Net Assets Beginning of Year 10,240,937
Net Asseis End of Year $9§4355415
12
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Chillicothe City School District
Balance Sheet
Govermmental Funds
As of June 30, 2009

ASSETS:
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments
Accrued Interest Receivable
Accounts Receivable
Inferfund Receivable
Intergovernmeufal Receivable
Taxes Receivable
Restricted Agseis:
Bquity in Pooled Cash and Investments

Tolal Assets

LIABILITIES;
Accounis Payable
Acerued Wages and Benefits
Interfund Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Matured Coimpensated Absences Payable
Deferred Revenue
Harly Retirement Incentive Payable

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES:
Reserved;
Reserved for Bncumbrances
Reserved for Property Taxes
Reserved for Bus Purchases
Reserved for Library Purposes

Unreserved, Designated for Personal Property Tax Refunds

Unreserved, Undesignated, Reported in:
General Fund
Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service Funds
Capital Projeels Funds
Permanent Fund

Total Fund Balances

Total Ligbilities and Fund Balances

The notes 1o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Section 4

Permanent Otlier Tata}
General Debt Service Improvement Goveynntental Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Eunds Funds
54,077,112 $630,745 $1,529,046 $1,920,229 $8,157,132
56,983 0 0 4,023 61,006
24,016 0 0 75 24,091
220,157 0 0 0 220,157
0 0 0 635,725 635,725
9,984,750 1,666,679 B2B,615 0 12,480,044
492 0 0 ) 492
$14,363,510 $2,297.424 $2,257,661 $2,560,052 $21,578,647
$2,413 $o $412 $5,037 $7,862
1,358,484 0 14,568 609,751 2,482,803
0 0 0 220,157 220,157
580,855 0 14,737 167427 763,059
55,342 0 0 4,415 58,157
9,044,828 1,504,027 748,238 351,042 11,648,135
24,524 0 0 0 24,524
11,566,486, 1,504,027 771,955 1,357,829 15,206,297
139,078 [¢] 26,243 435,658 600,979
939,922 162,652 80,377 0 1,182,951
492 0 0 0 492
0 0 0 450,000 450,000
221,204 0 0 0 221,204
1,496,328 0 0 0 1,496,328
0 0 0 230,258 230,258
0 630,745 0 0 630,745
0 0 1,473,086 1,881 1,474,567
0 0 0 84,426 34,426
2,797,024 793,397 1,579,706 1,202,223 6,372,350
$14.363,510 $2!297!424 $2,357,661 $2,360,052 $21,578,647

14
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Chiliicothe City Schoal District

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances fo

Net dssets of Governmental Activities

As of June 30, 2009

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounis reposted for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the finds.

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period
expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.

Taxes
Intergovernmental

Total

Unamortized issuance costs represent deferred charges which do not provide
current finaucial resources and therefote are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds and related labilities, notes, and
long-term portion of compensated absences, are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore ave not reported in the funds.

Accrued Interest Payable

Compensated Absences

Refunding Bonds

General Obligation Bonds

Capiial Appreciation Bonds

Unamortized Deferred Amount on Refonding
Premium on Bonds

General Obligation Notes

Total

Met Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an infegral part of this statement,
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$ 6,372,350
38,484,677
526,108
351,042
877,150
611,150
(108,111)
(1,704,143)
(26,955,000)
(4,319,000)
(1,845,608)
707,298
(1,880,348)
(805,000
(36,909,912)
$ 9435,415
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Chilticothe City School District

Staterent of Revemutes, Expendinires wnd Changes in Fund Balances

Governmenial Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

REVENURS:

Proporty and Other Local Taxes
Tntergovernimental

Interest

Tuition and Fees

Rent

Exitacurricular Activities
Gifts and Donations
Custorney Sales aad Services
Payments in Licu of Taxes
Misceliancous

Total Revenues

BXPENDITURES;
Cuwitent:
Instmetion:
Regular
Special
Vocational
Other
Support Scrvices;
Pupils
Instructional Staff
Boaid of Bducafisn
Administration
Fiscal
Business
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportation
Central
Operation of Non-Instructional Services
Extracurticular Activities
Capital Ouilay
Drebt Service:
Principal
Tnterest and Fiscal Charges
Toial Expenditures

Excess of Revenves Over (Under) Expendifures
OTHER. FINANCING SOURCES AND USES:
Transfers In

General Obligation Bonds Tssued

Transfars Out

Total Qther Financtng Sources and Uses

Net Change it Fund Balanees

Fuid Balances ai Beginning of Year

Fund Balances at End of Year

The notes to the basic financial statements are an Infegraj part of this statement,

Section 4

Pevinanent Other Total
General Deht Service Inproventent Govermmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Yunds Fundg

$10,261,814 51,084,670 $834,430 30 $12,782,914
12,207,116 477,666 289,876 5,968,362 19,043,020
£98,7569 [} [} 17,414 216,183
1,059,256 0 0 290,250 1,349,506
39,599 1} 1} 0 39,599
14,733 0 0 134,899 149,632
4,250 o} 0, 18,556 22,806
65,327 0 [} 461,929 527,256
44,407 6,751 3,360 0 54,518
58,955 1 235 32,252 121,442
24,064,226 2,169,087 1,129,901 6,943,662 34,306,876
13,097,558 0 466,578 1,891,850 15,456,386
2,158,578 1] 3,142 [,147.305 3,311,025
6,351 0 a 743 7,094
207,891 1] 1] 514,350 722241
1,183,221 1] 2,272 690,530 1,876,023
844,082 1] 26,560 605,735 - 1,476,377
49,970 0 ] 1] 42,970
1,884,889 4] 8,021 98,288 1,993,198
711,208 o 14,381 46,318 711,907
113,438 o o 1] 113,438
2,621,614 0 457,334 84,250 3,163,218
796,241 0 183,421 174 979,836
184,732 0 80,500 9,711 275,003
7,104 0 0 1,415,841 1,422,945
47,522 0 0 140,578 557,700
o 0 43,873 206,130 250,003
180,000 865,000 0 4] 1,045,000
49,250 1,322,772 0 0 1,372,022
24,516,069 1igL2 1,288,082 6,851,463 34,843,386
(451,843) {18,685) (158,181) 02,199 (536,510)

1] 0 141 2493 2,634

0 0 0 524,000 524,000
{3,634) 0 0 0 (2,534}

2.634) 1} 141 526,493 524,000
(454,477} (18,685) (158,040) 618,692 (12,510)
3,251,501 §12,082 1,737,746 583,531 6,384,860
§2,797,024 $7593,397 $1,579.706 §1.202.223 $6,372,350
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. Chillicothe City School District

Recanciliation of the Stafement of Revermes, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds fo the Stalement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Endad June 30, 2009

Nef Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Xunds

Armounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However in the
statement of activities, the cost of those assets iz allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. Thig is the amcunt by which

depreciation exceeded capital asset additions in the curent period,
Capital Asset Additions
Current Year Depreciation
Total

Govemmental funds only report tlie disposal of assets to the extent
proceeds ara received from the sale. In the statement of activities a gain
or loss is reported for each disposal. This iz the amount of the loss on
the disposal of capifal assets.

Losg on Disposal of Capital Assets

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide cuirent
financial resources are not reported as revenueg in the funds,
Taxes
Intergovernmenfal
Total

Repayment of bond and nots principal are expenditures in the
govermmental finds, but the repayment reduces Habilities in the
statement of net assets and does not result in an expense in the
statement of activities.

Proceeds and promivms from the sale of nofes in the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances thst are reported as other
financing sources are not reporéed a8 revenues in the statement of activites.

Tnterest is reported as an expenditure when due in the governmental funds, but i8 acerued
on oufstanding debt on the siatement of net agsets:
Premium
Issuance Costs
Annual Accretion of Capital Appreciation Bonds
Total

Deferred amounts on refunding bonds are included as expenditures in the funds,
but are deferred and amortized over the life ofthe bonds in the government-wide
financial statements,

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not
repotted as expendituyes in governmental funds,

Increase in Compensated Absences
Decrease in Interest Payable
Total

Net Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activifies

The notes to the basic financial stateinents are an integral part of this statement,
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$ (12,510
717,242
(1,802,118)
(1,084,276)
(6:426)
26,294
34,552
60,546
1,045,000
{524,000)
202,294
(96,933)
(200,714)
(95,353)
(176,325)
(15,044)
3,666

(11,378}
S )
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Chillicothe City Sehool Distriet
Statement of Revenuas, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budge! and dctual
(Non-GAAP Budgeimy Basis)

General Find
Foy the Fiscal Year Ended June 39, 2009

Variance with

Budgeted Anounis Final Budget:
Positivo
Oviginal Final Aefual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property and Cther Local Taxes $10,043,300 $10,171,684 $10,171,684 Jo
Intergovernmental 11,707,941 12,263,677 12,307,116 43,439
Interest 400,000 198,741 206,107 7,366
Tuition and Fees 867,575 1,017,109 1,059,946 42,837
Rent 47,001 40,142 40,553 411
Bxtracureicular Activities 18,000 i2418 12,493 75
(Gifig and Donations 20,000 4,250 4,250 0
Customer Sales and Services 70,000 65,369 65,327 (42}
Payinents in Lieu of Taxes 50,000 44,407 44,407 0
Miscellaneous 18,200, 25,664 29,412 3,748
Total Revenues 23,242,017 23,843,461 23,941,295 97,834
BXPENDITURES;
Current:
Instruction;
Regular 12,488,540 12,659,474 12,947,268 (287,794)
Special 2,001,173 2,192,173 2,168,843 23,330
Vocational 5,660 5,660 5,422 (162)
Other 151,835 211,835 206,747 5,088
Suppott Services:
Pupils 1,257,192 1,258,303 1,227,911 30,392
Instructional Siaff 1,364,418 £,367,382 845,550 521,832
Board of Education 72,318 72,318 50,070 22,248
Administration 1,897,048 1,895,964 1,894,775 1,189
Fiscal 767,074 767,074 718,017 49,057
Business 112,383 112,325 117,917 (5,592)
Operation and Maintenance of Plani 2,707,215 2,797,521 2,625,510 172,011
Pupil Transportation 744,825 766,635 799,204 (32,569)
Central 12,300 187,300 185,627 1,673
Operafion of Non-Instructional Sexvices 7,031 7,031 7,139 {108}
Extracurricular Activities 420,740 420,740 417,897 2,843
Tebt Service:
Principal 180,000 180,000 180,000 0
Interest 49,250 49,250 49,250 0
Tetal Expenditures 24,329,002, 24,950985 24,448,147 502,838
Bixcess of Revenues Under Expendituzes (1,086,985} (1,107,524) (506,852) 600,672
OTHER. EDNANCING SOURCES AND USES:
Refund of Prior Year Bxpenditures 5,000 3,000 3,010 10
Insurance Recoveries 3,000 25,206 25,206 0
Advances In 100,000 452,145 452,145 0
Transfers Out 0 {944) (2,634) (1,690)
Refund of Prior Year Receipts 0 0 (147,985) (147,985)
Advances Out 0 0 (220,159} (220,59)
Other Finanging Uses (3.356,310) (3,707.678) a 3,707,678
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (3,248,810) (3,228,271) 109,583 3,337,854
Net Changs in Fund Balances (4,335,795) (4,335,795) (397,269) 3,938,526
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year - As Restated 4,148,941 4,148,941 4,148,941 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 186,854 186,854 186,854 0
Fund Balance at End of Year $0 50 $3593B.526 $3,938.526

The notes to the basic financial statements ave an integral part of this statement,

Section 4
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Section 4

Chilliceihe City School District
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilitles
Agency Funds
As of June 30, 2009

Agencey
ASSETS:
Current Assets:

Bouity in Pooled Cash and Investmenis 104,396
Total Assels $104,396
LIABILITIES:

Cuwirent Liabilities:

Due to Students $94,666

Undistributed Monies 9,730
Total Liabilities $104,396

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Section 4

2010 Balance Sheets/Income & Cash Flow Statements

Chillicothe City School District
Statement of Net Assets
As of June 30, 2010

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments $ 7,315,767
Accrued Interest Receivable 33,171
Accounts Receivable 11,819
Intergovernmental Receivable 1,074,828
Taxes Receivable 12,694,400
Restricted Assets:

Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 492
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs ' 514,217
Non-Depreciable Capital Assets 664,422
Depreciable Capital Assets, net 36,590,066

Total Assels 58,899,182
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 70,958
Accrued Wages and Benefits 2,540,986
Intergovernmental Payable 839,308
Accrued Interest Payable 102,330
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 47,640
Unearned Revenue 9,957,125
Early Retirement Incentive Payable 25,260
Long-Term Liabilities:
Due Within One Year 1,352,979
Due in More Than One Year 35,257,608
Total Liabilities 50,194,194
NET ASSETS:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,033,907
Restricted for Debt Service 920,592
Restricted for Capital Projects 1,634,671
Restricted for Other Purposes 497,691
Restricted for Permanent Fund:

Non-Expendable 450,000

Expendable 65,306
Unrestricted 1,102,821

Total Net Assets $ 8,704,988

The notes (o the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Chillicothe City School District
Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 36, 2010

Govemmental Activities;
Instruction:
Regular
Special
Vocational
Other
Support Services:
Pupils
Instructional Staff
Board of Education
Administration
Fiscal
Business
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportation
Central
Operation of Non-Instructional Services
Extracurricular Activities
Inderest and Fiscal Charpges

Total Governmental Activities

Net (Expense)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an irte gral part of this statement.

Section 4

Program Revenues Revenue and
Charges far Operating Grants Changes in
Expenses Services and Sales and Confributions Net Assets
$17,658,298 $735,045 $431,978 ($16,491,275)
3,917,627 178,351 1,644,818 (2,094,438)
10,473 0 0 (10,473)
729,800 33,120 188,298 (508,382)
1,960,404 90,062 575,970 (1,294,372)
1,792,793 77,640 670,11% (1,045,034)
7,083 3,700 0 (83,383)
2,235,962 101,999 304,600 (1,829,363}
715,162 32,256 27,691 {655,215)
108,979 4,933 0 (104,046)
3,218,848 125,809 287,985 (2,805,054)
983,674 35,764 64,534 (883,376)
229,106 7,685 5,538 (215,883)
1,650,945 493,028 1,290,395 132,478
561,017 160,417 110,764 (289,836)
1,590,820 0 0 {1,590,820)
$37,450,991 $2,079,80% $5,602,710 (29,768,472)
General Revenues:
Property Taxes Levied for:
General Purposes 10,444,056
Debt Service 1,792 467
Capital Projects 829,502
Grants and Entitlements
not Restricted to Specific Programs 15,719,934
Gifts and Donations not Restricted to
Specific Prograing 4,350
Investment Earnings 57474
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 95,687
Miscellaneous 94,575
Total General Revenues 29,038,045
Change in Net Assets (730,427
Net Assets Beginning of Year 9435415
Net Assets End of Year $8,704 938
12
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Chillicothe City Scheel District

- Balance Sheet
Governmenial Funds
As of June 30, 2010
Permanent Other Total
General Debt Service Improvement Govermmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Tunds Funds
ASSETS:
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments $4,121,488 $553,028 $1,561,324 $1,079,927 $7,315,767
Accrued Interest Receivable 32,016 0 Q 1,155 33,171
Accounis Receivable 9,343 0 0 2,476 11,812
Interfund Receivable 219,280 0 0 0 219,280
Tnfergovernmental Receivable 0 0 0 1,074,828 1,074,828
Taxes Receivable 10,160,187 1,691,924 842,289 0 12,694,400
Resiricted Assets:

Eqnity in Pooled Cash and Investments 492 1} 0 0 492
Total Assets $14,542,806 $2,244.952 $2.403,613 $2,158,386 $21,349,757
LIABILITIES: ,

Accounts Payable $28,801 §0 $343 $41,814 $70,958
Accrued Wages and Benefits 2,090,602 0 16,331 434,053 2,540,986
Interfund Payable 0 0 0 219,280 219,280
Infergovemmental Payable 673,294 0 16,565 149,449 839,308
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 47,640 0 0 0 47,640
Defeired Revenue 8.A476,787 1,400,389 697,996 669,850 11,245,022
Early Retirement Incentive Payable 25,260 ] 0 0 25260
Total Liabilities 11,342,384 1,400,389 731,235 1,514,446 14,988,454
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved:

Reserved for Enoumbrances £05,095 0 168,798 . 61,140 335,033

Reserved for Property Taxes 1,683,400 201,535 144,293 0 2,119,228

Reserved for Bus Purchases 492 0 0 ] 492

Reserved for Library Purposes . 0 0 0 450,000 450,000

Unreserved, Designated for Personal Property Tax Refunds 221423 0 0 0 221,423
Unreserved, Undesignated, Reported in:

General Fund 1,190,012 0 0 0 1,190,012

Special Revenue Funds 0 0 0 67,494 67,494

Debt Service Funds 0 553,028 0 0 553,028

Capital Projects Funds 0 0 1,359,287 0 1,359,287

Permanent Fund 0 0 0 65,306 65,306
Total Fund Balences 3,200422 844,563 1,672,378 643,940 6,361,303
Toral Liabilities and Fund Balances . $14,542.806 5 $2,244 952 $2,403,513 $2,158,386 $21,349,757

The notes to the basic Anancial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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Chillicothe City School District

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances to

Net Assets of Governmental Activities
As of June 30, 2010

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
staternent of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental aciivities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds,

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period

expenditures and therefore are deferred in the funds.

Taxes
Intergovernmental

Tatal

Unamontized issuance costs represent deferred charges which do not provide
current financial rescurces and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds and related Habilities, notes, and the
long-term portion of compensated absences, are not due and payable

in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Accrued Inferest Payable

Compensated Absences

Refunding Bonds

General Obligation Bonds

Capital Appreciation Bonds

Unamortized Deferred Amount on Refunding
Premium on Bonds

General Obligation Notes

Total

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement,

Section 4
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3 6,361,303

37,254,488
618,047
669,850

1,287,897

314,217
(102,330)

(2,430,848) .

{26,655,000)
(3,688,000)
(2,074,158)
530,473
(1,678,054)
(615,000)

(36,712,917)

$ 8,704,988
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Chillicothe City Schoel District

Statement of Reveres, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Govermuental Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended fine 30, 2010

REVENUES:

Property and Other Local Taxes
Intergovermmental

Interest

Taition and Fees

Rent

Extmeurricular Activities
Gifls and Dronations
Customer Sales and Services
Payments in Lien of Taxes
Miscellaneous

Totai Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cuent:
Instruction;
Regular
Special
Vocational
Other |
Suppart Services:
Pupils
Insiroctional Staff
Bonrd of Education
Adminislration
Fiscal
Business
Operalion and Maintenance of Plant
Pupil Transportalion
Central ’
Operation of Non-Instructional Services
Extracurricular Activities
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Fiscal Charges
Tatal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES:
Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Saurces and Uses

Net Change in Fund Bolances

Fund Balauces at Beginning of Year

Fund Balances ot End of Year

The notes to the basic finencial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Section 4

Permanent Other Tatal
General Debt Service Improvement Governmental Govenmental
Fund Fund Fund Tunds Funds
$10,372,268 $1,778,987 $822,831 %0 $12,974,086
14,966,619 476,593 341,256 5,181,660 20,966,128
49,150 0 0 8,324 57474 -
1,169,132 0 0 284,927 1,454,059 .
9,997 0 0 0 9,997 .
11,656 0 0 134,986 146,642
4,350 0 0 37,707 42,057
42,472 0 0 426,640 469,112
77469 12,049 6,169 0 95,687
46,522 0 5,083 41,870 94,575
26,749,635 2267629 1,176,339 6,116,214 36,309,817
15,076,889 0 409,277 580,535 16,066,701
1,980,125 0 2,062 1,838,173 3,820,360
9,450 0 0 1,023 10,473
471,050 0 ] 203,126 674,176
1,286,181 1] 920- 681,182 1,968,283
913,707 0 73,396 727,036 E714,139
87,083 1] 0 0 87,083
1,801,029 0 3,027 328,084 2,132,140
655,578 0 18,445 33,287 707,310
100,103 0 663 0 100,766
2,400,673 0 424,177 328,602 3,153,452
762,615 o 70,386 272 833,273
168,394 1] 45,448 6,331 20,173
7,329 0 0 1,456,012 1,463,341
427,797 o 0 128,326 556,123
0 1] 35,866 359,618 395484
190,000 931,000 0 Q 1,121,000
£,234 1,288,353 0 0 1,296,587
26,346,237 2,219,353 1,083,667 6,671,607 36,320,864
403,398 48276 92,672 (555,393) (11,047
il 2,890 0 436 3,226
1] A 4 0 (3326} {3,326)
[ 2,890 0 (2,890) 0
403,398 51,186 92,672 (558,283) (11,047)
2,797,024 793,397 1,579,706 1,202,223 6,372 350
$3,200,422 $844 563 $1,672,378 $643!94 0 $6,361,303
16
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Chillicothe City School Disfrict

Reconciliation of the Siafement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds fo the Statenient of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in the
statement of activities, the cost of those asses is allocated aver their
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

depreciation exceeded capital asset additions in the current period.
Capital Asset Additions
Current Year Depreciation
Total

Governmental funds only report the disposal of assets to the extent
proceeds are received from the sale. In the statement of activities a gain
or loss is reported for each disposal. This is the amount of the loss on
the disposal of capital assets,

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.
Taxes
Intergovemmental
Total

Repayment of bond and note principal are expenditures in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces liabilities in the
statement of net assets and does nof result in an expense in the
statement of activities.

Interest is reported ag an expenditure when due in the governmental funds, but is accrued

on outstanding debt on the statement of net assets:
Premium
Issvance Costs
Annual Accretion of Capital Appreciation Bonds
Total

Deferred amounts on refunding bonds are included as expenditures in the funds,
but are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds in the government-wide

financial statements.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do nof require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not
reported as expenditures in governmental fands,

Increase in Compensated Absences
Decrease in Interest Payable
Total

Net Change in Net Assefs of Governmental Activities

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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$ (11,047
470,284
(1,601,066)
(1,130,782)
(99,407
91,939
318,808
410,747
1,121,000
202,294
(96,933)
(228,550)
(123,189)
(176,825)
(726,705)
5,781
(720,924)
$ (730.427)
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ChiBlicothe City School District
Staiement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fiund Balance - Budget and Actual
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

Varlance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget:
Positive
QOriginal Final Aectual (Negative)
REVENUES:
Property and Other Loeal Taxes $9,622,559 19,622,559 49,628,790 $6,231
Intergovernmental 14,782,131 14,782,131 14,966,619 184,428
Interest 202,000 202,060 106,134 (95,866)
Tuition and Fees 1,021,100 1,021,100 1,169,782 148,682
Rent 30,000 30,000 11,102 (18,898)
Extracurricutar Activities 16,000 16,000 13,896 (2,104)
Gifts and Donatjons 10,000 10,000 4,350 (5,650}
Customer Sales and Services 65,000 65,000 42,472 (22,528)
Payments in Lien of Taxes 50,000 50,000 77,469 27,469
Miscellaneous 17,350 17,350 20,200 11,850,
Total Revenues 25,816,140 25,816,140 26,049,814 233,674,
EXPENDITURES:
CurTent;
Instraction:
Regular 13,663,469 14,561,774 14,906,587 (344,813)
Special 1,463,371 1,886,307 1,953,090 {66,283)
Vocational 5914 5914 9,487 (3,573}
Other 730,828 730,828 449,138 281,690 -
Support Services:
Pupils 1,164,908 1,175,928 1,208,565 (122,637)
Instructional Staff 1,658,060 1,657,883 901,275 756,608
Board of Education 67,298 §7,298 73,294 (5,996)
Administration 1,743,031 1,744,655 1,811,288 (66,673}
Fiscal 784,865 784,865 699,130 85,735
Business 109,827 109,827 100,354 9473
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2,738,514 2,733,789 2,353,687 380,102
Pupil Transportation 745,835 753,948 772,155 (18,807)
Central 13,195 13,195 168,394 (155,199)
Operation of Non-Tnstructional Services 7278 7.278 7381 (103}
Extracucricular Activities 419,632 419,632 429,918 {10,286)
Debi Service:
Principal 190,000 190,000 190,000 0
Interest 40,250 40,250 40250 [
Total Expenditures 25,346,275 26,883,831 26,164,593 719,238
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditores 269,865 (1,067,691} (114,779) 952,912
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES:
Transfers In 100,000 100,000 0 {100,000)
Refund of Prior Year Expenditures 3,000 3,000 20,379 17,379
Insurance Recoveries . 2,000 2,000 7,621 5,621
Advances In 0 0 220,159 220,159
Refund of Prior Year Receipts )] (224) (461) 237
Advances Out 0 0 (216,135) {216,135)
Other Financing Uses (4,444,871} (3,107,099} 0 3,107,099
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (4,339,880) (3,002,323} 31,563 3,033,886
Net Change in Fund Balances {4,070,015) (4,070,014) (83,216) 3,986,798
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 3,938,526 3,938,526 3,938,526 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated 139,078 139,078 139,078 0
Fund Balance at Bnd of Year $7.589 $7.590 $3.994 238 $3,986,798
The notes fo the basic financial statements arc an infepral part of this statement.
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Section 4

Chillicothe City School District
Statement of Fiduciary Assels and Liabilities
Agency Funds
As of June 30, 2010

Agency
ASSETS:
Current Assets: -

Bquity in Pooled Cash and Investments $94,243
Total Assets $94,243
Y JABILITIES:

Current Liabilities:

Due to Students $84,513

Undistributed Monies 9,730
Total Liabilities $94,243

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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2011 Balance Sheets/Income & Cash Flow Statements

Chillicothe City School District
Statement of Net Assels
- As of June 30, 2011

AssetS' .
Eqmty in Pooled ‘Cash and Investments
%" Aceried Interést Receivable
Accounts Receivable
" Intefgovernmiental Receivable -
Takes Receivable '
,Restricted Assets:
Equity in Pooled Cash and Invesiments
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs
' Non-Depreciable Capital Assets
" Depreciable Capital Assets, net

. T qt.:‘ﬂ Assels

" Liabilities:

Accounis Payable
. Accrued Wages and Benefits

"o Contracts Payable
Intergovernmental Payable
Accrued Intérést Payable
Matured Compensated Absences Payable
Uneatned Revenue ‘ '
Early Retirement Incentive Payable
Long-Term Liabilitics:

Due Within One Year
. Due in More Than Cne Year

Total Liabilities

Net Aussets:
- " Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
 Restricted for Debt Service

Restricted for Capital Projects

Restricted for Other Purposes

- Restricted for Permanent Fund: . .. -

""" Non-Expendable

-%! Expendable

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets
The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Govetrnmental
Activities

$6,263,638
20,096
10,281
1,256,632
12,867,338
492
417,284
744,974

35,354,384

56,935,619

42,804
2,332,132
61,215
806,873
98,870
67,885
9,183,615
37,761

1,246,459

34451062

48,328,676

4,060,746
1,016,245
1,792,605

863,492

450,000
57,183
366,672

 SBO06.943
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Chillicothe City School District

Statement of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Net (Expense)
Program Revenues Revenue and
Charges for Operating Grants Changes in
Expenses Services and Sales and Coptributions Net Assets
Covernmental Activities o o
Instruction:
Regular $17,812,357 $873,294 $1,447.839 ($15,491,224)
Special 3,342,177 170,766 1,306,436 (1,869,975)
Vocational 7,226 392 0 (6,834)
Other 474,818 26,320 2,282 (446,216)
Support Services:
Pupils 2,062,975 107,832 483,960 (1,471,183}
Instructional Staff 1,553,883 77,300 32024 (1,156,559)
Board of Education . 60,106 3,259 0 {56,847)
Administralion 2,555,177 136,850 159,833 (2,258,494)
Fiscal 848,132 42,389 22,083 (783,660)
Buginess 99,875 5,354 0 (94,521)
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2,565,162 116,498 394 (2,448,270)
Pupil Transportation 1,021,264 47,247 4177 (569,840}
Cenlral 220,892 7.973 4,526 (208,393)
Operation of Non-Instruetional Services 1,693,976 474,856 1,331,287 112,167
Extracurricular Activities 529,324 180,084 - 93,446 (255,794}
Interest and Fiscal Charges 1,581,818 0 0 (1,581,818)
Total Governmental Activities $36,434 162 _$2270214 $5,176.487 (28,987,461)
General Reyenues:
Property Texes Levied for:
General Purposes 10,418,467
Debt Service 1,837,450
Capital Projects 856,270
Grants and Entitlements not
Restricted for Specific Programs 15,579,509
Gifts and Donations not Restricted to
Specific Programs 5,087
Investment Bamings 44,018
Insurance Recoveries 4,138
Miscellaneous 150,300
Total General Revenues . 282895,239
Change in Net Asseis (92,222}
Net Assets Beginning of Year - Reslated 8,699,163
Net Assets End of Year $8,606,943

The notes to the hasic financial statenents are an integral part of this statement
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Chillicothe City School Pistrict
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
As of June 30, 2011

Permanent Other Total
General Debt Service Improvement Governmental Govemmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Assets:
Bquity in Pooled Cash and Investments $3,157,496 $519,570 $1,646,343 $540,229 $6,263,638
Accrued Interest Receivahle 20,096 0 0 0 20,096
Accownts Receivable 8,561 0 0 1,720 10,281
Interfund Receivable 59,651 0 0 0 59,651
Intergovernmental Receivable 3,512 0 0 1,253,120 1,256,032
Taxes Receivable 10,259,728 1,840,244 767,366 0 12,867,338
Restricted Asgsets:
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 492 0 0 0 492
Total Assefs 3 13,509!536 $2,359.814 $2,413.709 $2,195,069 $20,478,128
Liabifities:
Accounts Payahie $18,706 30 $i50 $23,948 $42,804
Accrued Wagss and Benefits 1,874,556 ) 15,335 442,241 2,332,132
Contracts Payable 1] 0 14,724 46,491 61215
Taterfund Payable 0 0 0 59,651 59,651
Intergovernmental Payable 663,625 0 15,634 127,614 806,873
Matured Compensated Absences Payable 67,527 0 1] 358 67,885
Deferred Revenue 7,882,408 1,429,799 573,149 826,262 10,711,618
Barly Retirement Incentive Payable 37,761 0 0 0 37,761
Total Liabilities 10,544,583 1,429,799 618,992 1,526,565 14,119,939
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable
Library Purposes 0 0 0 450,000 450,000
Restricled for:
Capital Projects 0 0 1,794,717 0 1,794,717
Food Service 0 0 0 103,978 108,978
Other Purposes ] 0 0 15,701 15,701
Nonpublic Schools 0 0 0 23,215 23,215
Special Education 0 0 0 11,823 11,823
Bus Purchases 492 0 0 0 492
Debt Service 0 930,015 0 [} 930,015
Library Purposes 0 0 0 57,133 57,183
Public School Preschool 0 1] 0 2,381 2,381
Pxtracurricular Activities 0 0 0 32,588 32,588
Committed to:
Student and Staff Support 0 1] 0 81,415 81,415
Other Purposes 60,079 0 1] 0 60,079
Personal Property Tax Refunds 221,652 0 0 i) 221,652
Assigned o
Student and Staff Support 31,889 0 0 0 31,889
Other Purposes 93,570 0 0 0 93,570
Unassigned 2.557,271 0 0 (114,780) 2,442,491
Total Fund Balances 2,954,953 930,015 1,794,717 668,504 6,358,189
Total Lighilities and Fund Balances $13,509,536 $2,359 814 $2,413,709 $2,195,069 $20,478,128

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Chillicothe City School District

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Ralances to

Net Assels of Governmental Activities

As of June 30, 2011
Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amoums reported for govemmental acuvmes in the stafement of net assets are differeat
becausc . o B S

Capltﬂl assets used in govermmental activities are not financial resources and ﬂ]ereforﬂ are
not rcpomd in the ﬁmds

Oﬂlcr long-term assets:are mot available to pay for cument penod e,xpendltu:es and
therefore are deferred in the funds,

- .f_l_';axes .
- Infergovernmental .

Total

Unamortized issuance costs represent deferred charges which do not provide current
ﬁnancml [ESOUICES a:nd 1herefure are not reported in the funds.

Long—tcm] liabilities, mcludmg bonds and related liabfities, notes, and lhc long-term
poriion of compensated absences, are not dve and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Accrued Interest Payable
- Compensated AbSences
" Réfinding Bonds
General Obligation Bonds
Capital Appreciation Bonds
Unamortized Defeireed Amount on Refunding
_ Premium on Bonds
General Obligation Noies

Total
Net Assets of Goverminsntal Activities

The notes o the basic financial statements aré an integral part oF thiis statement
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$6,358,189
36,009,858
701,741
826,262
1,528,003
417,284
(98,870) -
(2,438,867
(26,345,000)
(3,037,000) .
(2.334,542)
353,648
aA75760y -
1420,000)° .
(35,796,391)
$8,606,943

[

Page 36




Section 4

Chillicothe City Schoel District
Statement of Revenies, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Punds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Permanent Other Total
General Debt Service Improveraent Governmental Govemmental
Fund Fund Fund Finds Funds
TRevenues:
Property and Other Logcal Taxes $10,386,542 $1,827,249 $314,702 30 $13,028,493
Tntergovarmnental 14,800,005 482,351 243,041 4,956,809 20,582,206
Interest 41,963 0 0 2,055 44,018
Tuition and Fees 1,415,663 0 0 186,831 1,602,496
Rent 7,306 0 0 0 7,300
Extracurricular Activities 73,709 0 0 78,629 152,338
@Gifts and Donalions 9,630 1} 0 7,012 16,642
Custamer Sal¢s and Services 104,754 1] 1] 403,320 508,074
Miscellancois 63,467 0 319 86,514 150,300
Tatal Revenues 26,503,041 2,309,600 1,158,062 5,721,170 35,095,873
Expendifres:
Cutrent:
Instruction:
Regular 15,014,122 0 279,866 1,436,910 16,730,898
Special 1,907,377 0 o 1,406,823 3,314,200
Vocational 7,226 0 Li} 0 7,226
Other 489,354 0 i 2,600 491,994
Suppart Services: ’
Pupils 1,503,107 0 0 534,527 2,037,634
Instructional Staff 1,071,524 0 71,501 387,218 1,530,243
Board of Education 60,106 0 4] "0 60,106
Adminigiration 2,335,871 (] 6,020 177,547 2,522,438
Fiscal 731,893 40,468 22,588 25,160 820,111
Business 95,354 i] 0 0 95,354
Operation end Maintenance of Plant 2,144,275 0 374,955 419 2,519,679
Pupil Transportation 866,564 0 50,184 4,759 521,507
Central 142,728 0 64,231 5,000 211,959
Opetation of Nop-Instructional Services B,624 1} 21,452 1,513,581 1,543,657
Extracurricular Activities 421,930 Li} 0 106,469 528,399
Capital Outlay £,304 Li] 146,022 199,964 354,250
Debi Service:
Principal 195,000 961,000 0 0 1,156,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 30,750 1,222 680 1] 0 1,253,430
Total Expendiiures 27,037,153 2,224 148 1,036,819 5,801,007 36,095,125
[Excess of Reveniues Over (Under) Expendifures (134,110) 85452 121,243 (79,837} {7,252)
QOiher Financing Souwrces:
Insurance Recoveries 3,042 1] 1,096 0 4,138
‘Potal Other Financing Sotrces 3,042 0 1,096 0 4,138
Nef Change in Funid Balances (131,068} 85,452 122,339 (79.837) 3,114y
1
Fund Balances at Beginning of Year - R ted 9,096,021 844 563 1,672,378 748,341 6,361,303
Fund Balances at End of Year $2,964,953 $920.015 $1,794,717 $568,504 36,358,189
The notes to the basic financial staterents are Ao intagral part of this statement.
16
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Chillicothe City School Disirict

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Experiditures and Changes
in Fund Balances of quem.vpenral Funds to. the Statement of Activities

F or. rhe chal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds . s_- .-_. ..

Amounts reported for govcmmental activities in the statement of actwmes arg different
becausc

Govemmcn[al funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the sfatement of
activitiés, the cost of those asseis is allocated over their estimated uwseful ives as
. depreciatiol-expense. This'is the amount by which. -depreciation exceeded capital asset
additions in the current period.

Capltal Asset Addltmns .
Cument Year Dcprecnauon

". Total i

e Wy - N LI .
Govemmental funds only report the disposal of assets o the extént proceeds are received
from the sale. In the statement of activitics a gain or loss is reported for each disposal.

Tlus is the amount of the loss on the dlSpDSﬂl of capltal assets,

. Luss on stposal of Capﬂal Assels'..

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial rescurces are
not reporied es revenues in the funds.

Taxcs _— . .
Intergovenmental

Total
Repayment of bond arid fiéte principal are eXpénditures in the povernmental funds, but the

'repayment reduces habllmes in the statement of net assels ﬂnd does not result in an
expeme inthe statemcnt' 'f -activitics. ‘

,vInterest is reported as an Fxpendmtre when dua m the governmental funds, but i5 accrued
on outstandmg debt on the Staternent of net’ assets

- Promium
. Issuance Cosls
AJ:mual Accretion of Ca pital Apprcclatmn Bonds

Total

Deferred amouris on féﬁiﬁﬂinétﬁdnas are included as éxiﬁendi'tij-rEE in the funds, but are
deferred and amorlized over: the life of the .bonds in the govcmment-v.ude financial
statenents,

Some _EXpenses repurtéﬂ in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
ﬁnaucla] TESOUrCes andthcrefure are not repm'ted as e)q:endmnes in govemmenta! funds,

i IncreasemCompensulﬂdAbsences ool e
- Decrease in Interest Payable

Total
Net Change in Net Asscts of Governmental Activities

. Thie notes to the basic finahcial statements are an infezral part of this statement, |
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954,990
(1,496.433)

83,694
162,235

202,294
(96,933)
(260,384)

(3,019} ~

3,460

$3,114)

(1,142.143)

“(12487)

245,929

1,156,000

(155,023)

(176,825}

PRI

. (4,559

o £$_92,222!
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Chillicothe City School District
Statemen of Revermues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -
General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Varjance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budgef:
Lo . Positive
Original Final Achual (Negative)
Revenues:
Property and Other Local Taxes $9,337,637 $9,604,387 $9,692,622 $88,235
Intergovemmental 15,120,380 14,853,630 14,796,493 {57,137
Interest 100,500 100,500 53,362 {47,138)
Tuition and Fees 1,157,024 1,157,024 1,328,484 171,460
Rent 15,000 15,000 7,306 (7,694}
Extracurricnior Activities 16,000 16,000 13,913 (2,087)
Gifts and Donations 5,000 5,000 5,087 87
Customer Sales and Services 65,000 - 65,000 104,754 39,754
Payments in Lien of Texes 54,000 34,000 0 (54,000)
Migcellaneous 27,250 27,250 35,649 8,399
Total Revenues 25,897,791 25,897,791 26,037,670 139,879
Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction:
Regular 17,136,382 16,868,856 15,068,182 1,800,674
Special 1,938,443 2,162,088 1,954,755 207,333
Vaocational 8,760 8,760 8,003 757
Other 589,472 594,472 520,619 73,853
Support Services:
Pupils 1,423,396 1,428,651 1,466,785 (38,134)
Tnstructional Staff 1,601,448 1,601,582 1,085,634 - 515,948
Board of Education 67,613 67,613 - 73,999 (6,380)
Administration 2,060,781 2,070,835 2,343,726 (272,891)
Fiscal 734,462 735,462 729,349 6,113
Business 111,733 111,372 . 95,156 16,216
Cperation and Maintenance of Plant 2,654,641 2,651,438 2,246,501 404,937
Pupil Transportation 792,901 793,503 863,672 (69.769)
Central 152,300 177,300 155,001 22,295
Operation of Non-Instructional Services 7463 7463 7.313 * 150
Extracurricular Activities 431425 431,425 422,974 8,451
Debt Service: :
Principal 236,000 236,000 195,000 41,000
Inierest 30,750 30,750 30,750 0
Total Expenditures 29,977,970 29,977,970 27,267419 2,710,551
[Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (4,080.179) (4,080,179) - (1,229.749) 2,850,430
Other Financing Sources and Uses:
AdvancesTn 50,000 50,000 216,135 166,135
Insurance Recoveries 5,000 5,000 3,042 _(1,958)
Transfers Out 0 0 . {100,065) (100,065)
Advances Out (100,000} (100,000) 7 (59,651) 40,349
Total Other Financing Sowrces and Uses (45,000) {45,000) 59461 104,461
Net Change in Fund Balances 4,125,179) (4,125,179) (1,170,288) 2,954,891
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year - Resiated 3,994,440 3,994 440 3,994,440 0
Prior Year Encumbrances Appropriated - Resi 130,740 130,740 130,740 0
Fund Balance at End of Year b} 31 $2,954.892 $2,954,891

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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e Total Assets - .. SR . Ceo e e e B104,646. -
: * Lidbilitiess - -+ - =+ Lo R Crle g
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Due to Students -+ v A o i $94,916"
Undistributed Monies 9,730
Total Liabilities $104,646
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Chi]lieotlie%City:-Schob] District
Statemenit of Fiduciary dssets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

ot . FL PRI TI RRIET RPN

- Agency

Currént Assets: Lo o o o
Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments '

19

L AS of ke 80200 x5 s e e L0 PRI o ST A

$104,646

Page 40

T A st e e




ANTICIPATED PROJECT COSTS

Local Government Innovation Fund
Shared Transit Facility Project
Chillicothe, Ohio

The Chillicothe City Schools Board of Education and its collaborative partner are requesting $94,000 to
conduct a feasibility study. The breakdown of costs are listed below.

Environmental Feasibility Study

School Bus Garage Phase | Update S 3,000
Review/Extract Relevant Soil Data S 4,000
Analyze Data/Determine sampling plan S 12,000
Collect Data (drilling/lab costs) S 14,000
Reevaluate Data for Compliance of Existing CNS S 28,000
Reporting S 18,000
Project Management & Expenses S 15,000
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS S 94,000
Local Match*
School Bus Garage Phase Il Assessment S 34,465
CSX/7th & Watt CORF Remediation S 71,415
TOTAL MATCH S 105,880

*Match investments were made during the two-year period prior to application.
Note: The Shared Transit Facility Project will be an addition to the City of Chillicothe's existing Transit facility.
The $3.7 million facility was recently constructed on a remediated brownfield. The new facility opened in

September 2010.

In-kind labor will be used to refine facility and agreement plans.
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PANDEY Environmental LLC
673 Mohawk Street

Suite 300

Columbus, OH 43206-2154
614.444.8078

City of Chillicothe Statement date: 2/14/2012

Mike Scholl
575 East 7th Street
Chillicothe, OH 45601

LGIF Match documentation

Invoice

Number Invoice Date Receipt Receipt Date Receipt Method Amount
City of Chillicothe
Chillicothe School Bus Garage Phase I
10-235 11/29/2010 34,465.00
1033 12/16/2010 Check -34,465.00
CSX Project - CORF - B
11-031 2/24/2011 20,085.47
5/16/2011 Check -20,085.47
CSX Project-CORF
10-040 2/9/2010 33,846.85
060780 3/3/2010 Check -33,846.85
10-117 6/10/2010 7,235.00
062476 6/23/2010 Check -7,235.00
10-156 7/20/2010 3,116.50
062981 7/26/2010 Check -3,116.50
11-030 2/24/2011 7,147.31
5/16/2011 Check -7,130.75
5/16/2011 Credit Memo -16.56
Total Client Paid 105,879.57
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Financial Documentaion - Projected Savings

Shared Transit Facility Project - Chillicothe, Ohio

Item Current Cost (Average)/Per Year Anticipated Future Cost/Per Year One-Time Annual Savings Three-Year Savings
Mechanic™* $46,462.65 $23,231.33 $23,231.32 $69,693.96
Fuel? $94,663.00 $80,463.55 $14,199.45 $42,598.35
Utilities (Gas & Electric)? $9,737.74 $6,000 $3,737.74 $11,213.22
Bus Garage Repairs* N/A $90,250 $90,250 N/A

"Mechanic duties will be shared between School Board and City of Chillicothe.
2Creation of a better fuel purchasing system will save approximatley 15% on fuel costs.
3Smaller building size will reduce the cost of gas and electric needed to supply heat and power to newly constructed building(s).
“The roof of the current bus garage is damaged and needs replaced. New siding, energy efficient windows, fencing, and heating system will also be needed.
If moving the school transit facility is successful, these costs will be avoided.
*|t is anticipated that the current School Bus Coordinator/Supervisor may retire after the school transit facility has settled at its new location.
Upon retirement, the School Board and City of Chillicothe also hope to combine duties and have a single transit coordinator. If this comes to pass,
the School Board and City, hope to seen an annual savings of $40,430.43.

Section 4

Total Anticipated Savings:

$213,755.53
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Memorandum of Agreement

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) is made and entered into this 27t
day of February, 2012 by and between the City of Chillicothe hereinafter
called the “City” and the Chillicothe City Schoo! District and Board of
Education, hereinafter called the “District.” This Agreement identifies that it
is to the benefit of both entities to work cooperatively and collaboratively on
issues and specific projects that impact the transportation systems within
their growth boundary and to coordinate to improve the transportation
network through long range planning, impact mitigations, and open
communications.

WHEREAS the “City” and the “District” recognize that transportation impacts
are a community issue; and

WHEREAS a good transportation system network is essential to the health
and well being of a community and its citizens; and

WHEREAS both entities recognize that there are transportation challenges
within the city and school district that are directly impacted by development
activities within their limits; and

WHEREAS it is in our common interest in the public good to cooperatively
identify significant projects that will be of mutual benefit to both entities;
and

WHEREAS it is recognized that project and program development in concert
with funding acquisition can occur through better partnership planning;

THEREFORE, the ™“City” and the “District” agree to enter into this
Memorandum of Agreement to strive to improve the transportation of our
community and its citizens through the following means:

1. The “City” and the “District” will work towards the development of a
joint transit facility and services through a collaborative partnership,

2. Work cooperatively on short and long range transportation planning.

3. Identify significant transportation needs that impact both entities.

4. Projects with potential and significant impact shall be discussed and
addressed with the intent to mitigate identified impacts.

5. Work cooperatively to develop methods to obtain funding for those
identified projects which are agreed would be beneficial, through
developer mitigation, partnership and other mutually agreed upon
methods of securing funds.
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6. Communicate with each other on proposed and current developments
that impact those projects identified in Item 4 of this MOA.

7. Any and all activities to be undertaken or addressed by either the
“City” or the “District” under or pursuant to this MOA are subject to
the availability of personnel and resources to support their respective
participation (to include funding and will be specifically contingent
upon receipt of the LGIF grant).

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be
executed on their behalf and this Memorandum of Agreement is entered
into:

By the City of Chillicothe By the Chillicothe City School
District and Board gf Education

(P C At
&

Jon Saxton, Superintendent

ack Everson, Mayor

FEBRUIRY E7, 20/2 FEBAVAR Yy 27, 20/2-

Date Date

Approved as to Form
By: \)/u, /( 2/—-—

Sherry Rutherford

Law Director, City of Chillicothe
2oy 2

Date
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CHILLICOTHE

CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

235 CHERRY STREET
CHILLICOTHE, OHIO 45601
(740) 775-4250

The Board of Education of the Chillicothe City School District, County of Ross, Ohio, met
in__Regular  Sessionat_ 5:30 p.m. onthe _27th of _February ,2012, at the _ Chillicothe
Alumni Library, 421 Yoctangee Parkway , Chillicothe, Ohio, with the following members present:

Mr. Benson, Mr. Randy Drewyor, Mr, Jelf Hartimus, Mr. Matt Markley, and Mr. Steve
Mullins

12-02-08 Resolution for Local Government Innovative Fund (LGIF)

It was moved by Mr. Beuson and seconded by Mr. Mullins to approve the Resolution to enter into an
agreemen( with the City of Chillicothe to apply for the Local Government Innovative Fund (LGIF) Grant to
be submitted to the Ohio Department of Development not later than March 1, 2012.

WHEREAS the Ohio Department of Development has created an opportunity for
government entities to share services realizing savings for taxpayers through the creation of’
the Local Government Innovative Fund; and

WHEREAS $45 million has been appropriated into this fund to provided financial assistance
to Ohio political subdivisions for planning and implementing projects to create efficient and
effective service delivery; and

WHEREAS the Chillicothe City Schools desires to work cooperatively with the City of
Chillicothe to share services for the benefit of the Chillicothe City Schools an dthe citizens
of the Chillicothe community;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Chillicothe City School District Board of
Education agrees to pursue Local Government Innovative Funds for the purpose of making
improvements to its Transportation Department in partnership with the City of Chillicothe
on this 27" day of February, 2012.

Roll call: Mr. Benson, Mr. Mullins-yes, Mr. Drewyor-yes, Mr. Hartmus-yes, Mr, Markley-yes. The motion
carried.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted on the 27th day of February 2012, and a true and correct copy of excerpts from the minutes
of the meeting at which said resolution was adopted, to the extent pertinent to consideration and

adoption thereof, /
A e
// et
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A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT AND WORK IN COOPERATION WITH THE
CHILLICOTHE CITY SCHOOLS TO SECURE A LOCAL GOVERNMENT INNOVATTON
FUND (LGIF) GRANT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Development has created an opportunity for government
entities to share services realizing savings for taxpayers through the creation of the Local
Government InnovatioggFund (LGIF); and,

WHEREAS, $45 million has been appropriated into this fund to provide financial assistance to
Ohio political subdivisions for planning and implementing projects to create efficient and
effective service delivery; and,

WHEREAS, the LGIF can be used to provide funding and support for programs that promote
collaboration, merger, and shared services among local governments as well as projects that
will facilitate improved business environments and promote community attraction; and,

WHEREAS, the Chillicothe City Schools desire to work cooperatively with the City of
Chillicothe to share services for the benefit of the Chillicothe City Schools and the citizens of
the Chillicothe community; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHILLICOTHE, STATE OF
OHIO:

SECTION 1. Council for the City of Chillicothe hereby offers support and shall work in
cooperation with the Chillicothe City Schools to secure a Local Government InnovatiesFund (LGIF)
Grant for an environmental remediation study for the land in Yoctangee Park where the Chillicothe
School System bus terminal is currently located.

SECTION 2. This Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public health, safety, and welfare. The reason for such necessity is
that the grant application deadline is March 1, 2012. Therefore this Ordinance shall go into
immediate effect.

Passed: feb, XD 2012

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL
Attest:
OU/ (P j Foge T~
CL’ RK OF COUNCIL
proved. é’ A 02 ? , 2012 FILED WITH THE MAYOR

-///( /{/’ Y 27 2012

MA&}GR

u‘v‘/t g “yea” were the following members of Council: [Fmes .b?mnr\ C rosS, & \-cu/
/?’I:Tr‘lc// J‘DY‘.. L’l] g .éc‘ftlr‘; /.q '7-"74*? 4};4/ ;,475( }7(‘:)

FARESOLUTIONS\School LGIF grant. doc
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2010 Census Interactive Population Search Page 1 of 1

Map View: 2010 Census Interactive Population Map

2010 Census Interactive Population Search

OH - Chillicothe city

Population Population by Sex/Age
Total Population 21,901 Male 10,424
Female 11,477
Housing Status Under 18 4,770
(in housing units unless noted ) 18 & over 17,131
Total 10,600 20-24 1253
Occupied 9,420 25-34 2,852
Owner-occupied 5,565 35-49 4,083
Population in owner-occupied 12472 50- 64 4,570
(‘number of individuals ) ' 65 & over 3,930

Renter-occupied 3,855

Population in renter-occupied Population by Ethnicity

( number of individuals ) 873 ——
Hispanic or Latino 292
Vacant 1180 Non Hispanic or Latino 21,609
Vacant: for rent 424
Vacant: for sale _ _ 247 Population by Race
Vacant: for seasonal/recreational/occasional use 46
White 19,294
African American 1,577
Asian 112
American Indian and Alaska Native 71
Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander 2
Other 105
Identified by two or more 740
OH - Ross County
Population Population by Sex/Age
Total Population 78,064 Male 41,167
Female 36,897
Housing Status Under 18 17,585
('in housing units unless noted ) 18 & over 60,479
Total 32,148 20-24 4,329
Occupied 28,919 25-34 10,073
Owner-occupied 20,404 35-49 17,546
Population in owner-occupied 51228 50- 64 16,227
('number of individuals ) ’ 65 & over 10,520

Renter-occupied 8,515

Population in renter-occupied Population by Ethnicity

S 20,483
( number of individuals ) Hispanic or Latino 748
Vacant 8.229 Non Hispanic or Latino 77,316
Vacant: for rent 822
Vacant: for sale 540 Population by Race
Vacant: for seasonal/recreational/occasional use 273
White 70,835
African American 4,840
Asian 300
American Indian and Alaska Native 232
Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander 9
Other 216
Identified by two or more 1,632
Section 5 Page 6
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Local Government Innovation Fund Program

Application Scorf1C

Lead Applicant The Chillicothe City Schools Board of Education

Project Name | shared Transit Facility

Grant Application

or

Loan Application

The Local Government Innovation Fund Council
77 South High Street
P.O. Box 1001
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1001
Section 5 (614) 995-2292 Page 7



The Chillicothe City Schools Boart Shared Transit Facility

Local Government Innovation Fund Project Scoring Sheet

Section 1: Financing Measures

Financin Applicant Self  Validated
= Description Criteria Max Points o
Measures Score Score
Applicant includes financial information Applicant provides a thorough, detailed and 5 @
(i.e., service related operating budgets) complete financial information
for the most re.cent thre? years and.the Applicant provided more than minimum
. R three year period following the project. . . . "
Financial . Lo . requirements but did not provide additional 3
Information The financial information must be justification or support
directly related to the scope of the
project and will be used as the cost Applicant provided minimal financial 1 O
basis for determining any savings information
Applicant demonstrates a viable ]
repayment source to support loan Applicant clearly demonstrates a secondary 5 O
Repayment | award. Secondary source can be in the repayment source.
Structure form of a debt reserve, bank Applicant does not have a secondary repayment O
participation, a guarantee from a local source. 0
(Loan Only)  Entity, or other collateral (i.e.,emergency,
70% or greater 5 @
Percentage of local matching funds 40-69.99% 3 O
Local Match being contributed to the project. This
may include in-kind contributions. 10-39.99% 1 O
5 0
10 0

Section 2: Collaborative Measures

Collaborative . . . Applicant Self  Validated
Description Criteria Max Points
Measures Score Score
Applicant (or collaborative partner) is not a
county and has a population of less than 20,000 5
Applicant's population (or the residents

population of the area(s) served) falls
within one of the listed categories as
determined by the U.S. Census Bureau.

Applicant (or collaborative partner) is a county
but has less than 235,000

Population Population scoring will be determined Applicant (o collaborative partner) is not a

by the fmqllest popt'llan.on listed in the county but has a population 20,001 or greater. 3
application. Applications from (or

collaborating with) small communities | Applicant (or collaborative partner) is a county

JIGONICINIOIGIOING

are preferred. with a population of 235,001 residents or more
e 0
Applicant has executed partnership )
agreements outlining all collaborative More than one applicant 5
t d participati t
Participating partners an pqr cipation agreements
.. and has resolutions of support. (Note: . .
Entities . ) Single applicant 1
Sole applicants only need to provide a
resolution of support from its governing
Ay L pms 0
Total Section Points 0
Section 5 Page 8
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The Chillicothe City Schools Board Shared Transit Facility

Local Government Innovation Fund Project Scoring Sheet

Section 3: Success Measures

Success . o X Applicant Self  Validated
Description Criteria Points
Measures Score Score

Applicant demonstrates as a 75% or greater 30 @
percentage of savings (i.e., actual
savings, increased revenue, or cost
Expected avoidance ) an expected return. The 25.01% t0 74.99% 20 O
Return return must be derived from the
applicant's cost basis. The expected Less than 25% 10 O

return is ranked in one of the following

w
o
o

percentage categories:

Applicant has successfully

. ) iy Yi 5 ®
implemented, or is following project es
Past Success guidance from -a shared services model, No 0 O
for an efficiency, shared service,
coproduction or merger project in the 5 0
past.
The project is both scalable and replicable 10 @
Applicant’s proposal can be replicated
Scalable/Replic| by other local governments or scaled The project is either scalable or replicable 5 O
able Proposal for the inclusion of other local
governments. Does not apply O
Provided @
Probability of Applicant prowdes a document.ed need
Success for the project and clearly outlines the Not Provided O
likelihood of the need being met.
™
Total Section Points 50 0

Section 4: Significance Measures

Significance Applicant Self  Validated

Description Criteria Points Assigned
Measures P & Score Score
Perf The project implements a single Project implements a recommendation from an 5 O
erformance L .
. recommendation from a performance audit or is informed by benchmarklng
Audit . . . - - -
Implementation audit provided by the Auditor of State | Project does not implement a recommendation
P /Cost under Chapter 117 of the Ohio Revised from an audit and is not informed by @
. Code or is informed by cost benchmarkin
Benchmarking )
benchmarking. 0 0
Applicant clearly demonstrates economic impact @
Applicant demonstrates the project will
) a promote business environment {"e.’" Applicant mentions but does not prove 3 O
Economic demon-strates a busmes.s relatmnsi?lp economic impact
Impact resulting from the project) and will
provide for community attraction (i.e., | Applicant does not demonstrate an economic O
cost avoidance with respect to taxes) impact
m s |
The project responds to current @
Response to P j. P . .
R substantial changes in economic
Economic .
demand for local or regional No 0 O
Demand .
government services.
5 0
Total Section Points 10 0
Section 5 Page 9
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The Chillicothe City Schools Boz Shared Transit Facility

Section 5: Council Measures

Council
Measures

Description Criteria Points Assigned

The Applicant Does Not Fill Out This Section; This is for the Local
Council Government Innovation Fund Council only. The points for this
Council Ranking for Competitive Rounds . . Y . p .
Preference sectionis based on the applicant demonstrating innovation or
inventiveness with the project

Total Section Points (10 max)

Scoring Summary

Applicant Self  Validated

Score Score

Section 1: Financing Measures 10 O

Section 2: Collaborative Measures 8

0
Section 3: Success Measures 50 O
0)

Section 4: Significance Measures 10

Total Base Points: 78 O

Reviewer Comments

Section 5 Page 10
2/22/12 Round1



Oh . Department of
lO Development
John R. Kasich, Governor Christiane Schmenk, Director

April 2, 2012

Jon Saxton

Chillicothe City School District Board of Education
235 Cherry Street

Chillicothe, Ohio 45601

RE: Application Cure Letter
Dear Jon Saxton:

The Ohio Department of Development (Development) has received and is currently reviewing
your application for Round 1 of Local Government Innovation Fund program. During this review
Development has determined that additional information is needed for your application. The
identified item(s) requiring your attention are listed on the attached page(s). Please respond
only to the issues raised. Failure to fully address all the identified items could lead to a
competitive score reduction or ineligibility for Round 1 of the Local Government Innovation Fund
program. A written response from the applicant to this completeness review is due to
Development no later than 5:00 p.m. on April 30, 2012. Please send the response in a
single email to lgif@development.ohio.gov and include “Cure—Project Name” in the subject
line.

While this cure letter represents the additional information needed for Development review, the
Local Government Innovation Council continues to reserve the right to request additional
information about your application.

Thank you once again for your participation in Local Government Innovation program. Please
contact the Office of Redevelopment at Igif@development.ohio.gov or 614-995-2292 if you have
further questions regarding your application or the information requested in this letter.

Jrobofte

Thea J. Walsh, AICP
Deputy Chief, Office of Redevelopment
Ohio Department of Development

77 South High Street 614 | 466 2480
P.O. Box 1001 800 | 848 1300
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1001 U.S.A. www.development.ohio.gov

The State of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider of ADA Services



Local Government Innovation Fund Completeness Review

Applicant: Chillicothe City School District Board of Education
Project Name: Shared Transit Facility East Seventh Street
Request Type: Grant

Issues for Response

1. Match

A minimum of 10% match is required for all projects. Matching funds must be 10% of the
total project cost (not 10% of the funding request). Please document your 10% match and
provide evidence of the contribution.

For in-kind contributions, please provide documentation as outlined in section 2.06 of the
Local Government Innovation Fund program policies. Certification of in-kind contributions
may only be made for past investments. Anticipated in-kind contributions must be certified
after the contribution is made.

2. Budget

Please provide a line item budget that includes at minimum: 1) the sources of all funds being
contributed to the project include all sources—cash, in-kind, etc.; 2) the uses of all funds
(provide a line item for each use); 3) the total project costs (including the funding request
and the local match. Please be sure that all uses of funds are eligible expenses as set forth
in the program guidelines.

Example:

Collaboration Village’s Project Budget

Sources of Funds

LGIF Request $100,000
Match Contribution (10%) $ 11,111
Total $111,111
Uses of Funds

Consultant Fees for Study $111,111
Total $111,111

Total Project Cost: $111,111



PANDEY

ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC
Via email only
April 16, 2012

Ms. Thea J. Walsh

Deputy Chief, Office of Redevelopment
Ohio Department of Development

77 South High Street, P.O. Box 1001
Columbus, OH 43216-1001

RE: Shared Transit Facility, Chillicothe Ohio, LGIF Grant Application, Response to
Cure Period Comments

Dear Ms. Walsh:

On behalf of the Chillicothe City School District Board of Education, please find below the
response to Cure Period comments for the Shared Transit Facility Local Government Innovation
Fund Grant Application.

ODOD Comments

1. A minimum of 10% match is required for all projects. Matching funds must be
10% of the total project cost (not 10% of the funding request). Please document
your 10% match and provide evidence of the contribution.

For in-kind contributions, please provide documentation as outlined in section 2.06
of the Local Government Innovation Fund program policies. Certification of in-
kind contributions may only be made for past investments. Anticipated
contributions must be certified after the contribution is made.

Response:
The total project cost has been revised to include local match funds of $105,880 rather than only
the LGIF requested funding. As such, the total project cost has gone from $94,000 to $199,880.

Due to the increase in total project costs, match percentage is approximately 53%. An updated
Anticipated Project Cost form is attached.

Page 1 of 2

Corporate Office | 673 Mohawk Street | Suite 300 | Columbus Ohio 43206 | Phone 614.444.8078 | Fax 614.444.8079 |

600 Superior Avenue, East | Suite 1300 | Cleveland Ohio 44114 | Phone 216.902.5006 | Fax 216.479.6801 |

www.pandeyenvironmental.com




2. Please provide a line item budget that includes at minimum 1) the sources of all
funds being contributed to the project, include all sources — cash, in-kind, etc.; 2) the
uses of all funds (provide a line item for each use); 3) the total project costs
(including the funding request and the local match). Please be sure that all uses of
funds are eligible expenses as set forth in the program guidelines.

Response:

An updated line item budget has been included in the revised Anticipated Project Cost form and
is attached to this response.

We hope that the above responses allow you to move forward with the LGIF application. Please
call me at 614.444.8078, x207, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

8 S

Atul Pandey, P.E.
President

cc: John Saxton, Chillicothe City School District Board of Education

Copy: file

Encl: Revised Anticipated Project Costs

Page 2 of 2

Corporate Office | 673 Mohawk Street | Suite 300 | Columbus Ohio 43206 | Phone 614.444.8078 | Fax 614.444.8079 |

600 Superior Avenue, East | Suite 1300 | Cleveland Ohio 44114 | Phone 216.902.5006 | Fax 216.479.6801 |

www.pandeyenvironmental.com




ANTICIPATED PROJECT COSTS

Local Government Innovation Fund
Shared Transit Facility Project
Chillicothe, Ohio

The Chillicothe City Schools Board of Education and its collaborative partner are requesting $94,000 to
conduct a feasibility study. The breakdown of costs are listed below.

Sources of Funds

LGIF Request S 94,000
Match Contribution (53%) $ 105,880
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS S 199,880
Uses of Funds
Use of Requested LGIF Funds (feasibility study)
School Bus Garage Phase | Update S 3,000
Review/Extract Relevant Soil Data S 4,000
Analyze Data/Determine sampling plan S 12,000
Collect Data (drilling/lab costs) S 14,000
Reevaluate Data for Compliance of Existing CNS S 28,000
Reporting S 18,000
Project Management & Expenses S 15,000
TOTAL COST OF FEASIBILITY STUDY S 94,000
Use of Local Match*
School Bus Garage Phase Il Assessment S 34,465
CSX/7th & Watt CORF Remediation S 71,415
TOTAL MATCH S 105,880

*Match investments were made during the two-year period prior to application.

Note: The Shared Transit Facility Project will be an addition to the City of Chillicothe's existing Transit facility.
The $3.7 million facility was recently constructed on a remediated brownfield. The new facility opened in
September 2010.



PANDEY RECEIVED
ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC APR 182012

Via email only - .: UFFICE OF REDEVELOPMENT
April 16, 2012

Ms. Thea J. Walsh

Deputy Chief, Office of Redevelopment
Ohio Department of Development

77 South High Street, P.O. Box 1001
Columbus, OH 43216-1001

RE: Shared Transit Facility, Chillicothe Ohio, LGIF Grant Appl:catlon, Response to
Cure Period Comments

Dear Ms. Walsh:

On behalf of the Chillicothe City School District Board of Education, please fihd below fhe
response to Cure Period comments for the Shared Transit Facility Local Government Innovation
Fund Grant Application.

ODOD Comments

1. A minimum of 10% match is required for all projects. Matching funds must be
10% of the total project cost (not 10% of the funding request). Please document
your 10% match and provide evidence of the contribution.

For in-kind contributions, please provide documentation as outlined in section 2.06
of the Local Government Innovation Fund program policies. Certification of in-
kind contributions may only be made for past investments. Anticipated
contributions must be certified after the contribution is made.

Response:
The total project cost has been rev1sed to include local match funds of $105,880 rather than only
the LGIF requested fundmg As such, the total project cost has gone from $94,000 to $199,880.

Due to the increase in total project costs, match percentage is approximately 53%. An updated
-Anticipated Project Cost form is attached.

Page 1 of 2

Corporate Office | 673 Mohawk Street | Suite 300 | Columbus Chio 43206 | Phone 614.444.8078 | Fax 614.444.807¢ |
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2. Please provide a line item budget that includes at minimum 1) the sources of all
funds being contributed to the project; include all sources — cash, in-kind, ete.; 2) the
uses of all funds (provide a line item for each use); 3) the total project costs
(including the funding request and the local match). Please be sure that all uses of -
funds are eligible . expenses as set forth in the program guidelines.

Response:

An updated line item budget has been included in the revised Anticipated Project Cost form and
is attached to this response.

We hope that the above responses allow you to move forward with the LGIF apphcatmn Please
call me at 614.444.8078, x207, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s S

Atul Pandey, P.E.
President

(V'eN John Saxton, Chillicothe City School District Board of Education

Copy: file

Encl: Revised Anticipated Project Costs

Page 2 of 2
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ANTICIPATED PROJECT COSTS

1 Local G_o_vernrhent Innovation Fund
: _ Shared Transit Facility Project
" Chillicothe, Ohio

The Chillicothe City Schools Board of Education and its collaborative partner are requesting $94,000 to
conduct a feasibility study. The breakdown of costs are listed below.

PRI R T

Sources of Funds

LGIF Request [ 94,000
Match Contribution (53%) $ 105,880
s
Uses of Funds
Use of Requested LGIF Funds (feasibility study)
School Bus Garage Phase | Update S 3,000
Review/Extract Relevant Soil Data S 4,000
Analyze Data/Determine sampling plan s 12,000
Collect Data (drilling/lab costs) $ 14,000
Reevaluate Data for Compliance of Existing CNS $ . 28,000
Reporting $ 18,000
Project Management & Expenses $ 15,000
TOTAL COST OF FEASIBILITY.STUDY - §  Toajp00
Use of Local Match* _
School Bus Garage Phase |l Assessment [ 34,465
" CSX/7th & Watt CORF Remediation S 71,415

*Match investments were made duringzthé two-year period prior to application.

Note: The Shared Transit Facility Project will be an addition to the City of Chillicothe's existing Transit facility.
The 53.7 million facility was recently constructed on a remediated brownfield. The new facility opened in
September 2010.
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